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Cadet RICHARD COLVINGOX, Serial #0_8132 FRI #3578724, has
been missing from USMA, WL,St Point, VY, since about 6:18 Delle
on 1/4/50, COX was’ last seen in his room by Cadet DEANE E.
WELCH, his roommate, as the latter was about to leave for
supper formation, WELCH advised that COX was in full dress
uniform at the time and had stated his intention of dining
at the HOTEL THAYER with an unidentified civilian friend who }
had also visited him on the previous weekend of Jan. 7th.
COX identified this friend only as a former G.I. whom he
had known overseas, Unidentified friend is belisved to be
identical with one ]:hvho left a telephone message
for COX on 1/7/50 reguesting that the latter meet him at
the HOTEL THAYER. COX's roommates, Cadets JOSEPH J. URSCHEL
and WiICH advised that COX was under influence of liguor
when he returned from his visit with %fm the evening
of 1/7/50. Composite description of unidentified civilian
& observed talking to COX on 1/7 and 1/14/50 obtained. Inves— -
C)Qb tigation at HOTEL THAYER fails to substantiate fact that COX
<§? dined there on either 1/7 or 1/14/50, Review of the hotel o
. records reflected al was a guest there Be
<§§ on the weskend of 1/7/50. | [ intervicwed but denied 1.57c
knowing COX, Company B Departure Book reflects that COX _
ope , signed out at 1745 on 1/14/50 and listed his desi i - RECORDING
& § 7 D P HOTEL, Interview of fellow Cadets and associates
, A X reflected COX was considered a very self-contained individual
f{\}/ (:' who had no known confidants. None is able to offer any ’%
BN ‘ reason for his disappearance, A search of the West Foint SE
Reservation including lakes and ponds was completed but no
o trace of Cadet COX was uncovered. Iast letter written by ,v.‘C‘* 4
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his dissatisfaction with West Point and discussed the
possibility of leaving the Academy. Investigation in NYC
and places COX is known to have frequented proved negative.
Records of enlisted personnel attached to 27th and 28th

Constabulary Units for pertinent period of COX's service

Im_th_t.hase_u.nlits obtained.
] Who served with COX overseas, is described by
Cadets SAMOTIS and MARESCA as beinf similar to the unidentified

civilian observed talking to COX.

admits knowing

COX but denies ever having been to West Point, First Army,

s that results of Polygraph test administered to
appear to confimm above statement. Investigation

to date fails to reflect any reason for COX's disappearance
or any logical leads as to his present whereabouts. Descriptive
and background information of COX set forth.

- P -

DETATIS: AT WEST POINT, NEW YORK

together with Agents |

This investigation is predicated on a request made to this office
on February 13, 1950 by Ma jor General BRYANT E, MOORE, Superintendent of the
UNITED STA('?I‘ES MILITARY ACADEMY, West Point, New York, who advised that Cadet
w had been missing from the Academy sinee January 14, 1950.

Lt. Col, EDWIN N, HOWELL, Provost Marshal, West Point, New York,

| and JOSEPH J. CAVANAUGYH of the First

Army, CID, fumished the following information conceming the case to dates

Cadet RICHARD C, COX, Serial #C-8132, a member of the Third Class
Company B-2 Cadet Corps, United States Military fcademy, West Point, New York,
has been missing from the Academy since January 14, 1950, COX is twenty-one
years of age and a former serviceman; he served in the regular army for about
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fourteen months, a portion of which time he spent in Germany, COX roomed
at the Academy in Room 1943, Company B, with two other Cadets, DEANE E,
WELCH and JOSEPH J, URSCHEL, He was last seen on the aftemoon of January
1/, 1950 in his room at about 1818 (6:18 p,m,) and at that time was reported
to be preparing to dine at t E YER with an unidentified eivilian -
friend who is known only as It is known that he was wvisited by
the same friend on January 7, 1950 and that the friend telephoned to COX's
Company and left a message for COX, "Tell him that[::::::] a friend from
Germany, called." On Januvary 14, 1950 just before he was last seen COX ad-
vised his roommates that he was going to have dimmer with the same fellow
who visited him on the previous weskend. Company B Departure Book reflects
that COX signed out at 1745 on January 14, 1950 and listed his designation
as D P Hotel. A photograph of the page of the Departure Book has been ob-
tained and is being maintained in the files of this office, Ageént CAVANAUGH
of the First Army, CID, advised that he had visited Mansfield, Ohio, the home
of Cadet COX, and had interviewed all of the members of the COX family and
several friends and associates of young COX. He also spoke to

who was reported to be engaged to COX and with whom COX spent the major
portion of his Christmas leave., CAVANAUGH stated that Miss |advised
him that she had asked COX if he would be willing to resign from the U, S,
Military Acadeny in order to marry her but that COX had told her that he
wanted to finish his course at the Academy first and that they had agreed
that they would wait to be married until regulations pemmitted ite She was
unable to offer any explanation for COX!'s mysterious disappearances

In the course of the investigation conducted by the First Army, CID,

Agent CAVANAUGH advised that they had contacted numerous associates of COX as
well as a large number of men who had served with COX while the latter was
overseas, He fumished the writer with the following list of names of men

who had served overseas with COX and who had been contacted by members of the
CID. I% will be noted that a portion of this list fails to reflect any '
addresses of individuals named and Agent CAVANAUGH advised that these indiva
iduals whose addresses were not listed were men whose names had appeared in
the investigation or whose names had been mentioned by other people contacted
and that efforts to date had been unsuccessful in attempting to locate same.

PACE, GERAID R.

45 057 696

Disch. 8 Jun 47 - 122 E. 9th St,, Jonesboro, Indiana
Same add at time of entry into sv.

RAGO, FRANK F., JR.

18 309 895

Disch. 23 Mar 48 - 817 N. El Paso Street, El Paso, Texas

Add at time of entry into sv -~ 1420 N. Florence St., E1 Paso, Texas
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SIATER, FRANCIS R.

42 269 051

Disch 12 Feb 48 - Box 323, Seaside Heights, New Jersey

Add at time of entry into sv - 64 Mill Rd., Irvington, New Jersey

MILLER, WILLIAM B.

13 250 691

Disch 26 Feb 48 -~ 86 Forest St., SW, Washington, D.C.

Add at time of entry into sv - 3122 Westmont St., Philadelphia, Pa.

MILTON, JOHN T,

37 884 543 '

Disch 21 Apr 48 - 3100 W, 29th Avenue, Denver, Colorado

Add at time of entry into sv —~ 915 Bennet Ave., Glenwood Springs, Colo.

FROST, DONAID W,

12 279 137

Disch § Mar 48 — 245 21st Avenue, Patterson, N. J.

Add at time of entry into sv — 52 Lambert Avenue, Clifton, New Jersey

GRONER, JOSEPH E.

13 250 161

Disch 11 Feb 48 —~ RFD 2, Bristol, Pa.
Same add at time of entry into sv.

CANIZIO, SALVATORE

12 263 296

Disch 12 Feb 48 - 305 90th St., Brooklyn, N. Y.
Same add at time of entry into sv.

DALE, MERRITT T.

17 193 429

Disch 3 Feb 48 ~ Armstrong, Iowa
Same add at time of entry into sv.

BATEMAN, BOBBY L.

17 21 747 :

Disch 12 Feb 48 - 512 S. Haskell, Pratt, Kansas
Same add at time of entry into sv.

Disch 19 Feb 48 - | | Hantington Park, Califomia oo

Same add at time of entry into SV,

-4 -
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GILLIGAN, RICHARD J.

12 279 245 -
Disch 1 Mar /8 - 242 Fulton Street, Elizabeth, New Jersey
Same add at time of entry into sve

KOSAI, YOSHIO

19 263 226 :

Disch 24 Feb 48 —~ Rt, 2, Payette, Idaho
Same add at time of entry into sv.

JONES, PAT D,

18 258 266

Disch 25 May 48 - 4508 Hatch Street, Shreveport, Ia.
Same add at time of entry into sv.

FARNEEL, MARVIN E,

46 069 022

Disch 19 Jun 47 - Box 126, Jasper, Michigan
Same add at time of entry into sv.

NIEDERMLIR, JOHN C,

. 13 210 436
Disch 24 Feb 48 - 6116 32nd St. NW, Washington 15, D. C.
Same add at time of entry into sv, '

Disch 3 Aug 48 —| | Rid1ley Park, Pa.
Same add at time of entry into sv,

FTew clinicals records found on file indicate address in Dee 48 as
33 Becks Run Rd., Pittsburgh, Pa.

Disch 7 Peb 49 —~ Broadview, South Portland, Maine
Change in address sent to this ofc 12 Sept 49 - ¢/o Sea Vlew
Hospital ~ M & I Div, Staten Island, New York

WAGNFR, ROBERT W,
19 247 634
Records are negative




NILIKIEN, HERBERT C.
18 318 875
Records are negative

b6
h7C

Records are negative

COMERFORD, JOHN W,
16 240 676
~ Recoxds are negative

BROWN, RICHARD R.
15 219 648 .
Records are negative /

BROWN, EUGENE
14 145 481
Records are negative

GFAKE, WALTER J.
12 247 496
Records are negative

bé
b7cC

Records are negative

Cadet PETER CONOVER HAINES, Serial #C-8324, Company B-2, advised
that on January 7, 1950 he was Cadet C.Q. Company B, 2nd Regiment, and at
about 1645 he recelved a phone call and the calle]x("@asked for COX in the
following manners "Hey fellow, do you have a DICK COX in your Company?"
Cadet HAINES advised the caller that he did but that COX was out at the
time. The caller said "Well, look, when he comes in tell him.to come down
to the hotel. Tell him that called, He'll know who I am, We knew
each other in Germany." Cadet HAINES advised that he left a note for COX
~ and that he did not see COX until about 1715 when he told COX that a call
had been peceived for him. COX advised HAINES that he did not remember any-
one named whom he had known in Germany but that he would go down to
the hotel anyway since it was a chance to get something to eat outside of the
messe HAINES later saw COX at about 8 pem. the same evening, at which time
COX again stated that he did not remember the fellow. HAINES advised that
COX appeared completely sober at that time and in full possession of his
faculties., HAINES stated that when he was questioned immediately following
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COX's disappearance he was of the opinion at that time that the caller had
jdentified himself as [ ]| and that his present recollection is the same.
He admitted, however, that he might be mistaken and that the caller might
possibly have identified himself by some other name.

Cadet MAURO E, MARESCA, Serial #C-6520, Company L-1, advised that
he is assigned to Room 3841 and that his home is in New York City. On
Janvary 7, 1950 MARESCA was on duty at Grant Hall at about 5 pe.m. when a
young man in civilian clothes inquired for Cadet COX., MARESCA asked the man
for Cadet COX's initials and the latter apparently knew them. MARESCA
called the Orderly Room and left a message that Cadet COX had a visitor
waiting for him at Grant Hall. At about 5230 p.m. Cadet COX came to MARESCA
and asked him to call for his guest. MARESCA advised that COX appeared to
know this young fellow very wells COX shook hands with him and the civilian-
spent some time kidding COX about how the latter looked in his Cadet uniform.
Both left Grant Hall together. MARESCA could not identify COX from pictures
shown to him but advised that he knew all the other Cadets by the name of
COX and eliminated them in this fashion. The following description of the
civilian who met COX in Grant Hall was fumished by Cadet MARESCA:

Height 510" to 511"

Weight 180 to 185 1lbs,

Age About 25 years ,
Hair Blond, short but not crew cut
Face Full

Clothes Pinkish tan topcoat

- Cadet JOHN A, SAMOTIS, Serial #C-7481, Company B-2, advised that he
18 assigned to Room 2032, SAMOTIS stated that on January 14, 1950 at about
1700 he observed Cadet COX talking to a civilian in the Bast Sallyport of the
North Area. SAMOTIS described the civilian as followss: '

Age 20 to 25 years

Height 51100

Weight 165 1bs.

Hair . Dark, short

Clothes No hat, box type topcoat, pinkish tan
Appearance Neat and well dressed

' SAMOTIS advised that both COX and the civilian appeared to be on
good temms and that there was no evidence of a disturbance or argument.

. Cadet DEANE E, WELCH, Serial #C-8649, Company B-2, advised that he
is assigned to Room 1943, the same room to which Cadet COX was assigned,
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WELCH stated that his home is in Meredith, New Hampshire., WELCH stated that
on January 7, 1950 COX had received a phone call from a party whom he had
apra rently known in Germany and had made an appointment to dine with this
individual at the Hotel Thayer. At about 1730 on January 7th, COX was
getting dressed with the intention of going to the Hotel Thayer when WELCH
left the room. WELCH retumed to the room about 2100 and found that COX and
Cadet JOSEPH J, URSCHEL were already in the room. URSCHEL was writing and
COX was asleep at his desk, At about 2130 COX woke up, walked out into the
hallway and shouted, "Say, down there, is Alice down there?" WELCH and
URSCHEL followed him out into the hallway and then they returned to the room
with him. They asked him who ALICE was and COX said that ALICE was a girl
mentioned by his friend with whom he had spent the evening. It became
apparent, to URSCHEL and WELCH at this time that COX was intoxicateds COX then
fell asleep again ard woke up about 2300 at which time URSCHEL and WELCH put
COX to bed, On January 8, 1950 COX left his room at about 1215 to meet the
same friend at the Thayer Hotel. He retumed to the room about 1700 and was
entirely sober at this time, ‘

On January 14, 1950 at about 1700 WELCH and COX were retuming
from the athletic field when COX decided to check his marks which were posted
in the East Sallyport. WELCH went directly to the room and COX retumed
about 20 minutes later. He told WELCH that he had spoken to the same man
who had visited him on the previous weekend and that he intended to dine with
this friend at the Hotel Thayer that evening, WELCH advised that about 1818
on the same date he was in the room with Cadet COX and preparing to attend
supper fomation. He left the room and COX was still in the room at the time
he lefts COX had dressed himself in a full dress uniform and was apparently
ready to leave with the exception of the fact that hé had not as yet buttoned
the long coaty This was the last time that WELCH saw or heard from COX,
WELCH advised that COX was engaged to @ girl in his home town of Mansfield,
Ohio, and that the girl!'s name was| WELCH stated that.he had
visited Mansfield, Ohio, with COX during the previous summer and that |
had subsequently visited West Point. He was unable to explain why COX had
suddenly disappeared and stated that COX was the No. 1 man in his Company
on tacties and also ranked in the first few scholastically, WELCH advised
that he was probably as close to COX as any other Cadet at West Point but
admitted that COX was a very self-contained individual and that COX had
never been known to econfide in anyone.

~1

Cadet. JOSEPH JOHN URSCHEL, Serial #C-8622, Company B~2, advised
that he was also a roommate of Cadet COX and had roomed with COX since July
1, 1948, when both entered the U. S, Military Academy. URSCHEL stated that
on January 7, 1950 at about 7:05 pem. he was seated in Room 1943 which he
shared with WEICH and COX when the latter ¢ame in from the shower room. COX
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was wearing only a towel wrapped around him at the time which was unusual
according to URSCHEL because he usually wore a bathrobe., COX was singing
and waving his amms and URSCHEL asked him what he was so happy about. COX
did nbt answer but sat down and began to read a letter and shortly there-
after fell asleep at his desk., URSCHEL estimates that it was about 9 pem.
when Cadet WELCH retumed to the room and COX was still asleep. COX woke

up shortly after 9 p.m. and walked out into the hall and shouted "Say down
there.," WEICH followed him out into the hall and talked to him and then they
both returmed to the room. COX began to pull his bed apart and threw the
blankets on the floor and finally fell asleep without completing the task of
preparing his bed., URSCHEL advised that COX had apparently been drinking
and that when they questioned him about it he told him that his friend
refused to let him out of the car until he took a drink. URSCHEL stated that
COX had apparently retumed earlier that evening and signed in and then had
gone out with this unidentified friend again and when he returned the second
time he was in an intoxicated condition. ’

On January 8, 1950 COX told URSCHEL that he was afraid of this man
who was capable of anything, URSCHEL noted that COX did not name his
civilian friend other than to refer to him as a former G.I, he had known in
Gemany., COX told him that this man had bragged to him about mutilating
the bodies of German soldiers and of hanging their fraulein. At about 1700
on this date COX retumed from his visit with this unidentified friend and
appeared quite annoyed because his friend had stayed at West Point for the
entire afternoon thereby interfering with COX's plan of study. URSCHEL
advised that COX was apparently in good physical and mental condition. He
had never heard him complain of any ailment and had never noticed any
indication that COX suffered from lapse of memory. COX had advised URSCHEL -
that during the recan:_n.bﬁ.sr.mzs_tlolidays,' which he spent at Mansfield, Ohio,
he and his fiancee, “had driven half way to Kentucky to get
married but had some car trouble and decided to returm home. URSCHEL '
stated that it was his opinion that COX, although a first-class Cadet,
was not entirely satisfied with life at the Academy and would have resigned
but for his mother, who was aprarently very proud of the fact that her son
was a Cadet at West Point and was anxious to see him complete the course,
URSCHEL stated that he could find no indication that COX took any civilian
clothes with him and that the only things . which he believed were missing
were some photographs which COX had been looking at on the Thursday evening
prior to his disappearance, URSCHEL stated that when they examined COX's
effects he did not notice these pictures, which were taken in Gemany.

URSCHEL advised that COX was quite odd in some of his ways and
pointed out that if COX was asked a question and did not desire to answer,
he would remain silent. If the question were repeated, he would merely look
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- up and acknowledge it with the statement, "I heard you" but would offer no
further explanation. URSCHEL was unable to furnish the name of any indiv-
idual who might be considered a very close friend of COX but advised that
Cadet THOMAS AYERS had made several trips with COX to New York City and
appeared to be very friendly with him,

Cadet WAYNE NEVILLE WHITE, Serial #C-8661, Company A-2, advised
that he is a member of the track team as was Cadet COX., He advised that
during October of 1949 while the track tea was staying at the Hotel Astor,
he and Cadet COX went to the LORELEI RESTAURANT on 86th Street in New York
City. Cadet WHITE was accompanied by his girl friend, BETH HURDER, and COX
escorted Miss HURDER's sister, WHITE advised that it was his opinion that
COX had never been to the LORELEI RESTAURANT before, He advised that he
was friendly with COX but knew very little of COX's activities in view of
the fact that COX apparently had no problems, or,if he did have any, never
sought assistance from anyone,

Cadet THOMAS D. AYERS, Serial #C-8017, Company A-2, advised that
he met Cadet RICHARD"COX at the U. S. Military Academy Preparatory School
at Stewart Fie1d, New York, about March 1948, Both successfully completed
the course at the Preparatory School and entered the U, S. Military Academy
at West Point in July of 1948, AYERS made several trips to New York to
attend football games, the Armmy parade, and other social events, On these
trips he was accompanied by COX, They stayed at the Hotel Astor. On the
second trip to New York AYERS recalled that he and COX met two girls in the
lobby of the Hotel Astor and subsequently went to the Hotel Piecadilly with
these girls, He could not recall the date of this meeting but advised that
on a later date they again met these girls at the Hotel Astor. AYERS stated
that neither he nor COX knew the girls and it was in the nature of a pick-up.
He was certain that neither of the girls interested COX enough to account for
COX's disappearance., In addition to the trip to New York, AYERS advised that
while he and COX were at Stewart Field they freque tly visited the Green
Room of the Hotel Newburgh, located on Broadway,Newburgh, New York. He
could fumish no explanatlon of COX's sudden disappearance. :

Cadet IQUIS MC ALESTER DAVIS, Serial #C-8145, Company M-2, advised
that he is a member of the track and cross country team and that Cadet COX
was a member of the cross country team, DAVIS has known COX since about
September of 1949, About November of 1949 the cross country team went to
New York City where they stayed at the Hotel Astor. During their stay there
they visited the LORELEI RESTAURANT and the 86th STREET BRAUHAUS. DAVIS
recalled that there seemed to be a large number of unescorted girls in the
BRAUHAUS and that COX, who did not have a date, stated that he was going back

..10...
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there to pick up a girl. In all, COX made about three trips with the cross
country team to New York, FEarly in December of 1949 the cross country team
made a trip to Michigan where they stayed at the Hotel Olds in East Lansing.
There were no excursions on this trip-and DAVIS recalled that COX phoned

his mother while staying at East lansing. DAVIS recalled that COX was very
discouraged following his retumn from the recent Christmas vacation at home
and talked quite a lot about his fianceel| | He advised that
he noticed this because it was unusual for COX to volunteer any information.
DAVIS admitted that most Cadets usuaily are discouraged when they retum
from the holidays and thecrized that perhaps he found COX to be more dis-
couraged than usual because it was very unusual for the latter to have any
complaints. DAVIS advised that he knew of no reason why COX should suddenly
disappear. :

.~ Cadet JACK RICHARD PILK, Serial #C-8478, Company D-2, advised that
he had been quite friendly with Cadet COX especially during the summer of
1949 when both were stationed at Camp Buckner during summer maneuvers. FILK
stated that although he was friendly with COX he knew little about COX and
that the latter was a very self-reliant individual who to PILK's knowledge
never confided in anyone nor sought anyone's advice., PILK identified a
photograph found among COX's possessions as that of himself, one JEAN CARR,
a2 student at Wells College, New York, who was COX's drag on several occasi ons,
and the third person in this picture was Cadet COX. The picture was taken
at Camp Buckner during the summer of 19/9. PILK was unable to offer any
explanation for COX's sudden disappearance.,

Cadet RICHARD J., RUSSOMANO, Serial #C-8531, Company B-2, advised
that from 1800 January 13, 1950 until 1800 January 14, 1950 he was Cadet in
Charge of Quarters of the 20th Division, Company B-2, and that his office
was in the building next to that in which COX roomed. RUSSOMANO stated that
he did not see Cadet COX on January 1l4th., He advised that COX could have
signed out for dining privileges several hours before leaving and that the
only requirement is that a Cadet must sign out before 1820 which is the
deadline for supper fomation., A Cadet who has signed out can leave at any
time thereafter. RUSSOMANO advised that he knew COX well but never went on
any dates with him. He has observed that COX very seldom attended the show
which is held on the Reservation grounds and which most Cadets take advantage
of and that COX frequently took walks by himself. RUSSOMANO stated that at
about 5255 pame on January 14, 1950 he was relieved by Cadet IOUIS C, BRYAN,JR,

Cadet LOUIS C. BRYAN, JR., Serial #C~8074, confirmed the fact that
he had relieved RUSSOMANO as Cadet in Charge of Quarters on Januwary 14, 1950
at approxim tely 6 pe.m. BRYAN does not recall sesing COX on that date and
could fumish no infomation regarding his disappearance. .

- 11 ~
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Cadet CLARENCE.G. RUFF, Serial #C-8526, Company C-2, advised that
he was on duty as a Fire Guard at about 6320 p.m..on January 14, 1950. His
duties required that he remain in the area until the First and Second Class-
men return from supper, which is usually about 7 p.me RUFF is reasonably
- certain that he did not see COX lsave during his tour of duty as a Fire
Guard., RUFF last saw COX befecre dinner formstion and after Russian class.on
January 1l4th. He recalls that they talked about COX's plans for the cross
country team but thst CCX had no comments to make regarding any plans for
the coming weekend, RUFF advised that he met COX overseas but was not too
friendly with him until he again encountered him at the Freparatory School
at Stewart Field. The meeting overceas took pilace at Marburg, Germany,
when both arrived there tc take an examination for an appointment to West
Point. He could not recall ever having been on any dates with COX.

Cadet WILLIAM N, PEDRICK, Serial #C-8466, Company L-2, advised that
he was also on duty as Fire Cuard in the Quadrangle at the same time as Cadet
RUFF. He placed his tour of duty from about 6:20 p.m. to 7¢00 peis On January
14thy 1950, He advised that he did not see COX leaving the building during
this time. PEDRICK advised that he was acquainted with COX, having sat next
to the latter in chemistry class, but was not very friendly with him and could
offer no explanation regarding his disappearance.,

, _

Cadet DONAID K. SYKES, Serial #C-96&26, Company G-l, advised that
he was on Guard Duty on January 14, 1950 from 7:15 p.m., to 8:30 or 8145 p.ms
SYKES did not know COX or the latter's roommates, URSCHEL or WELCH, but
recalls that WELCH's card was unmarked and that he noticed it when he
checked Room 1943. He advised that he would not have entered the room if
anyone had been there, He places the time of the room check as about 7:20
or 7225 pem, :

' On the basis of information received from the DONATO STUDIO at

48 Colden Street, Newburgh,New York, Cadet MILTON DORHAN SULLIVAN, Serial
#C-8591, Company M-1, was interviewed. Mr, DONATO of the above studio :
advised that SULLIVAN and COX had had their photographs taken in his studio
while both were attending the Preparatory School at Stewart Field, Cadet
SULLI VAN advised that he met COX while at Stewart Field in the early part
of 1948 but that he had never gone out on any dates with him and did not
recall going to DONATO'S STUDIOQ with COX., He advised that he had had his
picture taken at this studio but that COX was not with him at this time. .
SULLIVAN stated that COX had never indicated to him that he was dissatisfied
with military life and therefore he could offer no explanation for COX's
disappearanée,
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Cadet EDWARD J, FOX, Serial #C-6262, Company C-2, voluntarily
advised thatwhile at Governors Island, New York City, he had been told by
a man working behind the snack bar in the Officers' Club that this man knew
COX and had served with the latter cverseas. Cadet FOX advised that the
circumstances uncer which he obiained this information were not suitable for
further questioning of this individvei. The atwove information was furnished
to Special Agent JOSERI J. CAVANIH of the First Ammy, CID,; who subsequently
advised that this wsn had been interviewed bt was urable to furnish any
informatisn regarding instaat investigetion.

The records nf +he HOTEL THAYER, West Pornt, New York, were reviewed
for the weekends of danvary 7 and Januery 14, 1950, These records reflect
that with the excepuvinu of an occasional fawrily; the guests at the Hotel over
the weekends ars ususlly giris who are there to visit some Cadets. Among
those registered on the weekernd of January 7ih was one| |
who listed his address as Columbia University, New York, New York. Information

developed at the hotel reflzcted that| | was a guest of
Lt. Col. J. A, CLEVELAND, an Asscciate Professor of Forsign languages to
West Pointe Col., CIEVEIAND advised thatl lis a second

cousin and a native cof Ecvador. He visited CLEVEIAND at West Point on

January 7th last and stayed at the Hotel Thayer. Ikhis is the first time
CLEVELAND has ever metiifi::j and he advised that practically forced
himself on the CLEVELANDS., CLEVELAND stated that is a very personable
young man and makes acquaintanzes easily., CLEVELAND further stated that he

had received a letter from his mother advising him is a braggart and .
warning the Colonel not to place too much confidence iIn him nor under any ifh

circumstances to lend him any money. CLZIVETAND stated that [ | was to
West Point on January 7 and January 8 and that with the exeeption of the
time he spent at the Hotel Thayer he was with the CLEVELAND family for the
entire period. With the excent of two South American Cadets whom
CIEVELAND introduced to him,Tff:ff:;was not ssovainted at West Point,
CLEVELAND advised that he later discovered [ |had succeeded in having
the Junior Hostess arrange a date for him on Januery 1l4th but that he,
CLEVELAND, telep?f?f%gzif:::]and cancelled the engagement. He advised that
to his knowledge was not acquainted with Cadet COX and stated that he
did not believe he had any connection with CCX's disappearance.

4 review of Room 1943, which Cadet CCX had formerly occupied with
Cadets URSCHEL and WELCH, was made by Agent CAVANAUGH of the CID and the
writer.s It was ascertained that there was no space in the room which had
not been thoroughly accounted for and searched. An examination of the
building reflected that COX could easily have left through the Quadrangle
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and have been unobserved by the Fire Guards or the Cadet in Charge of
Quarters, or that he could have left from the outside doorways and have

been out of sight entirely from those in the Quadrangle. Lt. Col. EDWIN

N. HOWELL, Provost Marshal, advised that none of the members of the Military
Police stationed at the various gates of the Post recalled seeing COX but
further stated that it would be unusual if they did inasmuch as it is not
customary for them to bother Cadets,who may come and go.as they please over
weekends, '

Under the direction of It. Col. HOWELL, members of the 1802nd
Special Regiment made a thorough search of the grounds of the Reservation
and all of the buildings located thereon. This search also included the
draining of Delafield Pond and the dragging of Lusk Reservoir and other
lakes on the Reservation. During the search the mountainous terrain .
unaccessible by foot was covered through the cooperation of the New York
City Police Department who sent a helicopter to West Point to assist in
completing the search, The search failed to uncover any trace of the
missing Cadet.

AT BEAR MOUNTAIN, NEW YORK

Chief AUWGUST IAVERTY, N.A., of the Palisades Inter-State Park
Police, advised that he had instructed his department as well as the Rangers
attached thereto to be on the look-out for any trace of the missing Cadet.,
Chief LAVERTY stated that the Bear Mt. and Harriman State Parks, which are
almost adjacent to the West Point Reservation, comprise some 48,000 acres
and several thousand buildings and shacks and that a complete search of
these grounds would take several months. He advised, however, that all
trails and likely places had been thoroughly search, Chief LAVERTY further
advised that JOHN MARTIN, Manager of the Bear Mt. Inn, had been contacted
and had advised that he could find no one who recalls sed ng Cadet COX at the
Inn.

The following investigétion was conducted by Special Agent FREDERICK
L. WILT: . ‘ '

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK

, The following employees of Tony Pastor's Restaurant, 130 West 39th
Street, were interviewed. A photograph of COX was displayed to these indiv-
idualse. None of these persons had ever seen COX, and they were unable to
contribute any information econcerning his whereaboutse
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WILLIAM JANAVA, Manager

JOSEPH PAN TANO
JOSEPH FLORES
BEN SALERNO
JOSEPH MARINO
JAMES PRIVINZIO

CHARIES TRAVAGLIATI

THOMAS DEVITO
SAL MARROTO

Columbia U

advised that he was in possession of a diploms
He denied knowing COX and did not recognize COX's photograph.

deseribed as follows:

Bom
Height
Weight
Eyes
Complexion
Hair
Features
Build
Relatives

was interviewed on March 2, 1950. At this timeL______Hw
Iniversity student infirmary.

Permission was obtained from the
nurses and physicians in charge of the infirmary prior to interviewing

tic pa

telephone
as in the

sporte

is

51 11
Mé lbs,
Green
Medium
Light brown, crew cut
Delicate
Slight
Father: JORGE CONCHA
' Calle Rio de Janiero
628 Quito, Ecuador
Brothers: | | .
Avenida Providencia
Santiago, Chile

Avenida Providencia
Santiago, Chila

|Valpariso, Chile

-1 5
@

[] stated that he arrived in the United States from Quito,
Ecuador. During September 1948 he was a student at Bucknell University,
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, and from September 1948 to June 1949 he studied at

the University of Pennsyivania.

stated that he has an aunt, Mrs, ELSA CLEVELAND, who is

married to JOHN CLEVELAND of West Point, New York,

~15 -
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his aunt and uncle in West Point early in January 1950, and that due to a lack
of space in Mrs, CLEVELAND's home, he stayed a night in the Thayer Hotel at
West Point. He stated that his aunt and uncle in West Point could verify
this statement.

: [ | advised that he is personally acquainted with| |
| | a Cadet at the U, S, Military Academy, West Point.’

Mrs. HALWOR T. DARRACOTT, 214~32 43rd Avenue, Bayside, Long Island,
advised on March 24, 1950 that approximately one month prior to the time of
this interview she was contacted by two magazine salesmen, one of whom
closely resembled the picture of COX which appeared in the local newspaper.

Mrs. As He RUDA, 214-32 43rd Avenue, Bayside, Long Island, dis-
played a magazine subscription receipt signed by GEORGE BURRY of the Pub-
lishers Continental Sales Corporation of Michigan City, Indiana. Mrs. RUDA
stated that this was the same individual to whom Mrs, DARRACOTT referred as
having bome a resemblance to Cadet COX.

Miss NELL PORLITI, National Association of Magazine Publishers, 232
Madison Avenue, New York City, advised that GIORGE BURRY has been a registered .
salesman of the Publishers Continental Sales Corporation of Michigan City,
Indiana, since October 2, 1949, He has been registered with this fim as a
bona fide salesman since October 13, 1949 and his home address is Deer lake,
Newfoundland .

BURRY is deseribed as follows:

Age 21 years
Sex Male
Eyes Green
Hair ‘ Black
Height 51 glu
Weight 145 lbs,

Miss POLITI advised that she is certain BURRY is not identieal
with Cadet COX, ' :

Mre J. F, CONNER, 35 Hamilton Place, Apartment 710, advised that
gnlMarch 17, 1950, St, Patrick's Day,he had seen a Cadet who is described
elows
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Clothes Wearing grey West Point military uniform,

- shoes run down at the heels
Weight 180 1bs,
Height : 6!
Features Full faced
Age Approximately 20 years

CONNER stated that he saw this Cadet walking alone on 59th Street,
where he entered CentralPark across the street from the Plaza Hotel, and
walked north, CONNER stated that this individual resembled the photographs
of COX which he had seen in local newspapers. CONNER could not be certain
that the uniform this person was wearing was that of the U, 5, Military
Academy or some private military academy.

CONNER saw this Cadet for only a brief glance and was unable to
contribute any further information eoncerning him, A photograph of CCX was
displayed to CONNER, and he was uncertain as to whether the aforamentioned
individual is identieal with COX.

Mr, J. A. FITZGERALD, Assistant Manager, PICCADILLY HOTEL, 227
West 45th Street, advised that he had searched the registration canis of
this hotel and was unable to find any record of COX having resided there.

A photograph of COX was displayed to the bpllhops and various
other employees of the Piccadilly Hotel in an effort to gain information
concerning COX, w1t,h negative results,

Mr. R. E.KERR, hssistant Manager, ASTOR HOTEL, 44th Street and
Broadway, advised that a search of the registration cards of this hotel
., failed to reveal that COX had ever resided there. A photograph of COX was’
displayed to KERR and various employees throughout the Astor Hotel in an
effort to gain information concerming Cadet COX, with negative results,

The following individuals in the Yorkville district along East 86th
Street in Manhattan were interviewed, and a photograph of COX displayed to
thems None of these individuals was able to contribute any information
econceming COX,

JOSEPH BRUDER
‘01d Brewery Restaurant
175/ Second Avenue

AUGUST SCHLASSER, waiter

Lorelei Restaurant
233 East 86 Street
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HENRY WILKENS, bartender
Lorelel Restaurant
233 East 86 Street

EUGENE BRAND, Owner
Newsstand at 86th Street

BARBARA MUELLER and ANNA MAIER
Hinderburg Cafe
220 East 85 Street

HENRY FLACKENBERG
Rotesond Tavem
222 East 86 Street

THEODORE ROCHER

238 East 86 Street

(Supe rintendent of rooming houses at 230, 232, 234, 236, 238,
240 East 86 Street, advised that COX has never been a roomer
at any of these houses)

CHARLES M, COURTNEY
York Hotel

. 222 East 86 Street

(Advised that COX has never resided at this hotel)

HERMAN HUMBERT, owner
Ideal Restaurant
238 East, 86 Street

R. S. KVNOWLES

. 22/, East 86 Street

GUMER GOMEZ, doorman
244 Bast 86 Street
(Advised that he has never seen COX on these premises)

A, HONORE, superintendent’

244 Bast 86 Street
CHARLES OSTROW

Plaza Pharmacy
1657 Second Avenue
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GFORGE DOERFLEIN, owner AILBERT SCHNALL
86 Street Brauhaus P. S. & M, Coloring Corporation
249 East 86 Street 210 East 86 Street

Mrs, HIIDDERGARDE SEIFFART, Hamburg Bremen Steamship Agency, 218
East 86th Street, checked the domestic travel sales record, and advised that
no person by the name of COX had purchased travel tickets there.

Miss G, SNIPS, day clerk, Astoria Hotel, 210 East 86th Street,
- could find no record of COX having resided at this hotel.

Mr, RUBA HENNIG,Koech Travel Agency, 206 East 86th Strest, was umable
to find a record of COX having purchased any tickets there.

Mr. HANS SCHADEN, owner, little Haufbrau,247 East 86th Street, ad-
vised that approximately one month ago (February 24, 1950) a man bearing a very
close resemblance to COX had dimner with a girl at this restaurant and left
without paying his bill. He could not further identify this individual.

Miss LOUISE MUGRIDGE, waitress, Little Haufbrau, 247 East 86 Street,
advised that she is positive COX is the same individual who "skipped" hisdinner
bill as mentioned in the interview with Mr. SCHADEN, She stated that this
individual was dressed in civilian clothes, and she gave a description of him
which ¢losely resembled Cadet COX. This individual was accompanied by a girl
approximately 26 years of age, 5' 5", with very dark hair and complexion. -

The following individuals were subsequently contacted but could fur-
nish no information of value to instant investigation:

HUGO STROH, Bartender, FRED STUMPER

Cafe Wierscke The Switzerland Restaurant
207 East 86.Street 225 East 86 Street

CARL RUMPUS, Waiter ANN CHAMBERS

Cafe Wierecke , Sunnyside Tea Room

235 East 86 Street
NICK MANCHISI
Nick & Joe's Spaghetti House
215 East 86 Street

The names of the following girls were found among COX's personal
effeects by Agents of the CID:

SALLY ROLLINS VIRGINIA REINHARDT
17 Park Boulevard ' Vassar College
Bronxville, New York Poughkeepsie, New York
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BARBARA MANNING JEAN CARR.
27 Salisbury Road Wells College
Elsmers, New York Aurora, New York

The above, with the exception of BARBARA MANNING, were interviewed
but were able to contribute nothing of value to instant investigation. A
review of the United States Official Postal Gnide fails to reflect an
Elsmere, New York, However, an Elsmere was located in Nebraska and the
Omaha office has been requested by letter to investigate the possn.blllty that
BARBARA MANNING might reside in Elsmere, Nebraska.

: By letter dated March 20 1950,the Detro:.t office advised that on
March 18, VICTOR E. WOLF, 1798 F:.eld Detroit Michigan, advised he was
statloned with the 6th Constabulary Reglment, 28th Squadron, at Selweinfurt,
Germany, from April 6, 1947 to April 7, 1948, at which time the missing Cadet,
RICHARD C. COX, was also stationed there, WOLF stated that at this time COX
was very friendly with a First Lieutenant, Ry C, CRANE,and Staff Sergeant
J. L. RICHARDSON, both members of the same organization. WOLF advised that
in April of 1948 after his retum to the United States he encountered RICHARD
COX at Tony Pastor'!s Bar in lower New York City, COX was dressed in civilian
clothes and stated that he was attending the U. S. Military Academy at West -
Point. On this occasion COX and WOILF spent the night at the Hotel Dixie,
42nd Street, New York City.

By teletype dated March 30, 1950, the Washington Field office‘
advised that Lt, RICHARD C. CRANE, Army Serial Number 027245, is now assigned
with the Headquarters 4th Armmy, 4052 Army Service Unit, Ft. Bliss, Texas. -
The only RICHARDSON located is JACK E.RICHARDSON, Army Serial Number 36334740,
now on active duty with Company D, 14th Armored Cavalry Regiment, Bad Kissingen,
Germany.

Agent CAVANAGH of the First Army, CID, advised the writer that they
had obtained photographs of one| | who had served with COX K¢

overseas and that these photo@l been displayed to Cadets SAMOTIS and b7C
MARESCA, who had stated that was the same type of individual as
the civilian they had observed in COX's company.

‘ A review of the records of the New York office reflected thatlZl
| | had been arrested on October 21, 1943 on a charge of viola- ¢
tion of the Interstate Transportation of Stolen Motor Vehicle and Illegal b7cC
Wearing of Uniform. The Identification Division at Washington furnished the
followi ng reeord on
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Contributor of Name and Number Arrested or Charge Disposition
Fingerprints Received
FDH, NYC, N.Y. 10-21-43  Dyer Act-  10-21-43 to
Tllegal Fed Auth.
wearing
unifom
S0, Hackensack,Nd 10-23~43 lare of 10-29-43 disch
auto bé
b7
BFD,NYC’ N.Y. 10—21—'43 IoW.U., I'C-Bl. to FD,
N.M.V.TsA,  Hackensack,N.J,

By letter dated May 2, 1950,the Newark office fumished the follow-
ing information regarding|

Detective JOSEPH IAWIOR, of the Bergenfield, New Jersey, Police
Department, advised that he had interviewedbmth a CID Agent in
connection with the disappearance of COX, LAWIOR stated thatli at

that time, denied having any knowledge of COX's whereabouts, but admitted

knowing him in the Army and stated that he had not seen or heard from COX

since they were together in Germany with the United States Army. LAWLOR

advised tha wife was a Displaced Person and is presently livin g bé
with her husband and working at the MART KNITTING MILLS, 26 Palisade Avenue, b7C
Bergenfield, New Jersey. TAWLOR advised that he had made inquiry at this

place of employment and ascertained that | | was a very good

worker and was very highly thought of by her employers. LAWIOR also advised

that he and the CID Agent had ascertained thatIL:l had purchased a

1950 blue Plymouth sedan from RICHARD'S MOTORS on January 27, 1950 and had

paid all cash for this car except for a one hundred dollar check.

Mr. V. V, BANTA, Treasurcr, PEOPLE'S TRUST COMPANY, Main Strwt
Hackensack, New Jersey, admmd that his bank had loaneg :l $18OO
for the purchase of instant Plymouth under the New Jersey Veteran's Plan,
and that the loan was made on the basis of the fact that needed b6
a car for his business, which at that time was insurance. was b7C
amployud by the MANCHESTER AGENCY of Maywood, New ersey.

. JAMES G, MANCHESTER, IIT, 473 Davison Street, M'zywood New Jersey,
a partner in the MANCHESTER INSURANCE AGENCY and a Speclal Patyolman for the
Maywood, New Jersey, Police Deparbment, advised that| |had worked for
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. him from December 5, 1949 until February 15, 1950 as an insurance agent on
‘general insurance under the on-the-job training program of the Veterans
Administration. For this trainmg:l received $125 per month from
the F ernment and $100 per month from MANCHWSTER., MANCHESTER stated
that | left of his own accord, but his termination w ached by
mitualurderstanding in that MANCHESTER did not believe that&'would
Ilw_a_a.lmws at selling insurance and, further, that MANCHESTER felt that
was loafing on the job. Mr. MANCHESTER advised@ that he could not

state where| |was on January 14, 1950 as his organization only
. operated five days a weeke

| | was interviewed at his present residence of 262
Center Street, New Milford, New Jersey, and he advised as follows:

He was born on April 15, 1926 ,in New York City, although he camnnot

prove this as no record of his birthdate exists. He is presently unem.ployed,'

but is looking for work. His mother and father are divorced and his mother
re-married and is living in New York City. He entered the Army on active

duty on April 28, 1944 and went overseas on November 15, 1944. He re-enlisted

in Burope and retumed to the United States for leave, On the completion of
his leave he retumed to Germany. He became acquainted with COX while both
were atiached to the 6th Constabulary in Germany during the months of May,
June and July, 1947. During thisl_tj_m.e—mllasl |clerk, At the
end of these three months COX and were transferred to different
units and he never saw COX again., :Iadvised that he never knew
that COX was at West Point until he saw an article in a New York paper on

February 18, 1950 stating that COX was missing. He said that he has never
been to West Point, ‘

|:| continued to relate that with regard to his whereabouts
on January 14, 1950 he recalls this date well as he and his wife went to a
basketball game at the Teaneck Armmory with his uncle, aunt and their child.
He stated that this was a wheelehair basketball game and he displ yed a
program for the game, It was a game between the Jersey Wheelers and the
Bullovas which game started at 8:00 pem. and he stated that he and his wife
were supposed to have dinner with his aunt and uncle,JOSEPH and JEAN RUSSELL
and then go to the game, but for some reason they d1d not mee‘den&Ll
and. the RUSSELIS picked them up at approximately 7:30 pem. at
residence which at that time was 52 East Linden Avenue, Dument, New Jersey,
They stayed at the game until it was over and then went to a roadside stand
where they remained until about 12:30 a.me the next morning at which time
they returned home and retlred.
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stated that he could not accurately account for the time
before approximately 7:30 pems on this date, but believes that he and his wife
remained at their resi_d_eﬁ ffﬂ about 5300 pem, and that they had dinner at bé
home, Photographs of were taken and these have been forwarded to bic
the New York office. In addition, the New York office requested that it be
ascertained what kind of an overcoat] |possessed.l:| permitted
an examination of his wardrobe and it was ascertained that he possessed two
coats, one of which is a covert cloth overcoat best described as between gray
and green in color, and a raincoat in regulation Army cloth,

[ |advised that he 'marrifd ?:f wife, whose maiden name is

[ on June 30, 1948 in Germany. was working for the United

of Russia by Germany, captured by the Germans and returmed to Gemmany b©
for use as slave labor. was bom on December 20, 1925 in Tachemn jachow, =
Russia, and when[ ]| was removed by the Germans she had a brother and sister

in Russia, but she does not know if they are still livi not. Her parents

are dead. Whilel | were in Germany,gl raceived notifi-

cation from the Russian Government stating that she was a Russian National and

as such should immediately return to Russia. They ignored this notice and

have not received any word from the Russian Govemment since that time.

States Army in Gennanf although she is a native of Russia. During the invasion

| . | Backensack, New Jersey, employed
_by the CENTRAL ROOFING COMPANY, Maywood, New Jersey, advised that his wife,

from whom he is now separated, is |aunt. He confirmedbé
story about the fact that the| e and his wife and b7C

child, were all together from approximately 7:30 p.m. January 14, 195C until
approximately 12:30 a,m., the following morning during which time they at-
tended a wheelchair basketball game at the Teaneck Ammory, Teaneck, New Jerseys
‘He stated that he has not talked to|:| since that date.

Agent CAVANAWGH, First Army, CID, subsequently advised that:l

| agreed to participate in a Polygraph test which was admin-
istered in the office of the First Army, CID. The results of this test did
not prove that was lying when he denied being at West Point. How- :bf
ever, it was indicated by the operator that the results of the test were e
inconclusive due to certain mannerisms effected by:l during the
examination,

Deputy Chief FRANK ALOIA, Garfield, New Jerssy, Police Department,
advised on March 23, 1950 that on March 20, 1950 two boys, FRANK PAPAROZZI,
Jr., age 15, of 50Spencer Place, Garfield, New Jersey, a sophomore at the
Garfield High School, and ROY W. GERRITSEN, age 15, of 120 Passaic Street,
Garfield, New Jersey, also a sophomore at the high school, came to CGarfield
Police Headquarters and advised as followst

_ The_boys stated that several months ago while walking aloné the
banks of the Passaic River near GERRITSEN's father's garage on River Road,

they saw a pair of gray trousers with a black stripe running down the side
of the trousers, a pair of black shoes and a gray shirt. They stated that

i )
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while reading the New York newspapers about the missing Cadet from West
Point the boys thought that the clothing they saw several months ago might
have been some comnection with the missing Cadet.

ROY GERRITSEN and FRANK PAPAROZZI were interviewed at the Garfield

High School and they advised that on a Saturday afternoon in January, which
they believed to be January 21, 1950, about 2:00 or 3:00 p.m., they were
walking along the banks of the Passaic River and they saw some clothing about
five or six feet from the bottom of the bank. The tide was out at the time
and the clothing was on that portion of the bank of the river which would be
covered at high tide. The boys walked down to the clothing and examined it.
It consisted of a pair of gray trousers with a black stripe down either side
"of the leg, a pair of plain black shoes and a gray or bluish-gray shirt.

The shirt was on the order of a sport shirt with a wide collar. All pieces
of clothing were dry and in good condition and it appeared to them that they
had been recently thrown there from the top of the banks. The boys did not
pick up the shirt or the shoes, but GERRITSEN did pick up the pants and
examine them. Because of the fact that they thought there might be some-
thing wrong with the pieces of clothing,they left them there and thought no
more about it until they read about COX's disappearance from West Point, at
which time they went to the Folice Department to report this episode, Before
going t» the police, however, they returned to the spot where they had seen
the clothing and found that it had gone,

A search of the banks of the Passaic River was immediately under-
taken, but no trace of the clothing was found. In addition, inquiry was
made of persons along the banks to ascertain if they had noticed any such
clothing or whether they had seen any suspcious activity along the banks on
the 21st of January with negativs results.

FRANK JESSUP and HAROID LEEK, of GIBSON % CUSHMAN, INCORPORATED,
who have operated a dredge on the Passaic River since February, 1950 below
the spot where the clothing was seen, advised that their dredge had picked
up nothing resembling the described clothing.

A West Point Cadet uniform was obtained from EUGENE TRAWIANSKI,
719 Midland Avenue, Garfield, New Jersey, who is a former West Point Cadet
having been discharged from the Academy in July 1948 because of a nervous
breakiown, TRAWIANSKI advised that he did not know COX. :

The West Point uniform was discussed with TRAWTANSKI and he advised

that all trousers have a little "V" in the back of the pants about one inch
in length and that all have a cadet store label in them on which the name
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of the cadet is stamped. TRAWTANSKI stated that it would be against regu-
lations for a Cadet to wear a sport shirt under his dress unifom as only a
Pt shirt is regulation.,

- The trousers and shoes obtained from TRAWLIANSKI were shown to
FRANK PAPAROZZI and ROY GERRITSEN, and PAPAROZZI stated the trousers appeared
to be about the same except that the stripe on the side of the trousers
appeared to be somewhat thinner than on those which they had observed in
the Passaic River., GERRITSEN stated that the material of the pants appeared
to be about the same, but that the stripe on the side of TRAWIANSKI's
trousers appeared to be wider than on the trousers seen in the river.
GERRITSEN stated that the "V" eut in the back of TRAWLIANSKI's trousers did
not exist in the trousers seen in the river. In addition, GERRITSEN stated
that on the trousers seen in the river he had noticed that there was a name
printed on the back inside section of the waistband and that this name
consisted of six or seven letters, He said he is almost positive that the
first two letters of the name were "MA." He advised also that all letters
were in capitals and written in indelible ink.

The New York Office was requested to obtain a detailed description
of the West Point dress uniform and they advised that the dress type tmusers
all contain a "V" cut in the back.

In view of the fact that COX was wearing a dress uniform at the
time of Hs disappearance, and that the trousers seen by PAPAROZZI and
GERRITSEN in the Passaic River contained ne "V" cut in the back, it does
not appear likely that the trousers seen in the Fassaic River were those of
COX. :

The New York Office advised by telephone on March 23, 1950 that
they had received information that two unidentified bodies had been found
in the Delaware River. It was ascertained from the State Police at Flemington,
New Jersey, that the body taken from the Delaware River near Frenchtown, Vew
Jersey, had been positively identified as the bod$ of one CHARLIS DWYER, a
resident of Phillipsburg, New Jersey. No information was developed by the
State or local police at Frenchtown in regard to any uniform being seen
near the river,

It was asc ertained from the Camden,New Jersey, Police Department
in regard to a body of an unidentified man having been taken from the water
near Camden,New Jersey, that no identification has been made of this body,
but from the description of the many tattooes appearing on the body it
appears that this body is not identical to COX,
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Cumberland Streets,Philadelphia, Pa,, stated he had observed an individual
between the ages of twenty-five and twenty-seven in a gray uniform with black
plping which he believed was similar to that wom by the U, S. Military '

Cadets at West Point, eating in a restaurant known as the Y & I Restaurant,

on the southwest comer of Brad and Cumberland Streets, Philadelphia, about
1¢30 p.m. on March 17, 1950, though he originally stated he saw him at 6:30 s.m.

REGAN claims he did not pay too much attention to this young man,
but noticed that he wore a gray uniform like those worn by cadets from
military academies, On his arrival at his home that evening, upon glancing
at several newspapers, he observed a story reflecting that a West Point
Cadet by the name of COX Had been reported missing from the Point since
January 14, 1950. After discussing this matter with his wife, he decided
that this should be brought to the attention of the local police, and on
the following day, telephonically contacted the Detective Bureau and advised
them of this individual whom he had observed eating in the restaurant at
Broad and Cumberland Streets Phlladelphia.

R¥GAN claims that he was in military service during the last war
and realized that West Point Cadets obtain very little leave from the Point
due to studies and other activities; and this being a Friday, he doubted
that this man was on leave.

A photog raph obtained from a local newspaper was exhibited to REGAN
and he was unable to identify the individualwhom he observed eating in the
restaurant as that appearing in the local newspaper. REGAN was la ter con—
tacted and was a exhibited a photograph of Cadet RICHARD COLVIN COX as it
appeared on a flyer issued by the CID; First Amy, New York. REGAN was
unable to definitely state that the 1nd1v1dual whom he observed eating in
the d & M Restaurant and the photograph as appearing on the flyer were one
and the same individual, but he believed there was a slight resemblance to
the individual he observed in the cadet's uniform in the J & M Restaurant
on the afternoon of March 17, 1950. .

REGAN deseribed the individual he observed eating in the restaurant
as being approximately twenty-two to twenty-three years of age, 5' 8" in
height, approximately 175 pounds, havmg light brown hair, clipped short
(crew cut) and indicated, in his opinion, the hair of this individual was
decidedly on the blond sule. This person also had a rounded face,

DONAID CRAIG, 2241 North 2nd Street,Philadelphia, Pa., employed

as a chef and short ozder cook at the J & M Restaurant, soutlwest comer of
Broad and Cumberland Streets Phlladelphia, Pas,, adva.sed that he opened the
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J & M Restaurant at approximately 5:00 a.,m., on the moming of March 17,
1950, Sometime between 5330 a.m, and 6:00 a.m. a young man, whom he des—
eribed as being 6! or 6! 1" in height, weighing 170 pounds, dark hair, slender
build and wearing the gray uniform of a military cadet, appeared in the
restaurant. CRAIG recalled that he had waited on this individual inasmuch
as he was the only restaurant employee in attendance at that time. CRAIG
claims that he never observed this individual before nor has he seen him
sinee that day, M stated that he, CRAIG, formerly served six years in the
United States Marine Corps and he has worked at this restaurant for approxi-
mately nine or ten years. He claims he prides himself on the fact that he
is able to remember faces, being in constant contact with the public,

After serving this individual, he became quite busy with a number
of bus operators who frequent the restaurant prior to their going on duty in
the morning, and he has no recollection of this young man departing from the
restaurant. He claims he recalls that this young man made his appearance in
the restaurant sometime later on in the day, but on this appearance, he was
without the overcoat. .

~1 O

b
A photograph of COX and his fiancee, Miss was ex—~ b
hibited to CRAIG who stated he was unable to make any identification from
this photographs

c

CRAIG, when contacted at a later date, was exhiblted a photograph
of Cadet RICHARD C, COX which appeared on the flyer issued by CID, First
Army, New York, containing a full description of COX. CRAIG claims this
photograph exhibited to him resembled the individual who had appeared at
the restaurant for breakfast between 5:30 and 6:00 a.m., March 17, 1950,

The photograph of RICHARD C. COX was exhibited to other employees
of the J & M Restaurant who were unable to effect an identificatione.

Mrs+ SOPHIE KOPACK, Windsor Avenue,Hatboro, Pennsylvania, who is
employed as a waitress at the J & M Restaurant, Broad and Cumberland, advised
that she recalled a young man dressed in a gray military uniform with a short
Jacket and high collar appearing at the restaurant at approxdim tely 10:30 a,m,
on the moming of March 17, 1950« After serving this young man, he departed
the restaurant and she has not observed him since that time., ' She described
this cadet as being approximately 6! tall, well built, dark hair, clipped
short,with gold stripping between his teeth,

SOFHTE KOPACK was exhibited a photograph of COX and his girl friend
|,and also a photograph of COX that appeared on the flyer issued

I b6
b7¢C
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by CID, New York, and she was unable to identify the photograph of COX
appearing on the wanted flyer as that of the individual whom she observed
in the restaurant. :

On March 31, 1950 the Philadelphia Office received a teletype from
the New York Office in connection with RICHARD C. COX, a cadet reported
missing from the U, S. Military Academy, West Poi/nyNew York, as of January
14, 1950. This teletype reflected that JOSEPH E{IGRONER, Super Highway,
Langhorne, Pa. (Bristol) served with COX in the 27th Constabulary in Germany
and corresponded with COX regularly after the, latter's appointment to Wes
Point., GRONER also attended several football .games at West Point. ’

This teletype further reflected that GRONER has been interviewed
by CID Agents who advised they believed GRONER is honest in his attempt to
assist their efforts to locate COX. GRONER was also reported to have visited
the COX family in Mansfield, Ohio following COX's disappearance. Philadelphia
was requested to question GRONTR regarding his association with COX and any
.explanation he may offer in connection with COX's disappearance, including
the possibility that COX may have confided to GRCNER intentions to leave
West Point.

: The *I;MMrjhdlr pointed out that the last letter written, but bé
not mailed, to COX's girl friend, by COX expressed dissatis- bic
faction with West Point and a desire to leave the Academy. Philadelphia was

also requested to consider the advisability of a mail cover on the GRONER
residoence. o

JOSEPH EDWARD"GRONER, RD #3, Langhome, Pa., ASN 13250161, advised
he entered the United States Army September 21, 1946 at Philadelphia, and
he was sent to Fort Knox. While at Fort Knox, RICHARD C., COX was also
stationed there. GRONER said he became slightly acquainted with COX at
that time, and'that he was later transferred to Camp Kilmer, N. J. on
January 28, 1947 and while at one of the recreation rooms at Camp Kilmer he
met RICHARD COX. They became quite friendly and shortly after their arrival
at Camp Kilmer were transferred to overseas duty. They left the port of
embarkation together on about February 6, 1947 on the USS General Howze and
they arrived at Bremerhaven, Germany, February 17, 1947. After kaving
Bremerhaven, they we¢ e sent to Marburg, Germany, They were later assigned
to the 6th Constabulary that day at Coburg, Germany.

GRONER claims that he was then placed in the Maintenance Section
when it was ascertained that he was familiar with motors, Shortly thereafter,
he was sent to Headquarters Company where RICHARD COX had been previously
assigned., GRONER claims he was then assigned to drive the armored car of
Colonel MC KINSEY and that COX was assigned to $2 Squadron which was an
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He claims that he wrote a letter to COX prior to Christmas of
1949, at which time he requested that COX spend his Christmas holidays with
him and his prrents. GRONER claims that he received a telephone call from
COX prior to the Christmas holidays, at which time he advised he would be
unable to spend the holidays with him. He gave no reason that he could
recall for declining the invitation.

CGRONER further advised that he could recall no letters which he had
received inm which COX had indicated his desire to leave the Academy. He
recalled that in the first year that he was at the Academy, he had appeared
somewhat "down-hearted" but that his letters after that reflected that he
was qQuite contented inasmuch as he was then taken on the track team at West
Point .

GRONER stated he had been contacted by a Lieutenant ELLIOT, who is
the Chief Agent of CID at Fort Dix, and he had visited him on an average
of three or four times a week in connection with the COX case and that he
,had endeavored to rscall every little incident that had transpired between
him and COX in an attempt to fumish all information to the Amy authorities
in their attempt to locate COX. He also claims that he was contacted by a
Bureau Agent while visiting COX's mother in Mansfield, Ohio and that he had
spent several hours with him in answering questions relatlve to COX's
disappearance,

JOSEPH E. GRONER seemed quite cooperative and indicated he was
vitally interested in ascertaining the present whereabouts of his friend,
RICHARD C. COX, and that upon receiving any information he would 1rmned1ately
contact the Phlladelphla Office.

GRONER also furnished the names of two other soldiers who had
served in the same outfit with him who are residing in Philadelphiae The
first one was ERNEST SKARI whonhe believed resided at 1709 W. Huntington
Street, Philadelphia, Pa., and the other a JOHN, whose last name he was
unable to recall, but believed it was HIGGINS, He stated that SKARI defin~
itely knew the address of this individual,

ERNEST CHRIST SKARI, 1708 W, Huntington Street Phlladelphla, Pa,,
advised he was bormn December 25, 1928 at Philadelphias that he enlisted in
the United States Army October 1, 1946 and that his Army Serial Number was
?231466. He was honorably discharged from Camp Kilmer, No J, February 13,

948. '

SKARI stated he had left Camp Kilmer, N, J, for port of embarkation
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and had sailed for Bremerhaven, Germany., This was about February 4, 1947
and that he was aboard the USS General Taylor. After arriving at Bremerhaven,
Germany, he had been sent to Coburg, Germany and had been assigned to the
6th ConstabularySquadron. He claims he first became acquainted with RICHARD
COX and JOSEPH E, GRONER after being assigned to this constabularyunit.

He recalls thHat he accompanied GRONER and COX into town on a number of
occasions, but was not very friendly with COX., Later, COX was transferred
from the D Troop of the 6th Constabulary Squadron to the Headquarters Company.
SKARI further stated that after this transfer of COX to the Headquarters
Company he had more or less lost contact with COX, but that he still kept

up his friendship with GRONER, :

He claims that he later learned from GRONER that COX had been
retumed by appointment to the United States to attend a preparatory school
in preparation for his entry into the Military Academy at West Point, N. Y.
He claims that he has not seen or heard from COX since leaving Germany and
that his first knowledge that COX was missing from the Point he learned from
JOE*GRONER., ' '

SKARI also recalled that another boy serving with them from
Philadelphia was a JOHN HIGGINS, aka Mike, who resided at 1968 Medary Avenue,
Philadelphia, Pa, ’

SKART also stated that he had been contacted on several occasions
by members of the CID who are attempting to locate COX, and that he had
given all available information in his possession to them, and that he would
fu mish the Bureau Agents with any information that came to his attention
relative to COX, . ‘

SKART recalled that he had contacted GRONER in November 1948 and
at that time GRONER had advised him he was obtaining some tickets £r the Army
and Navy game from COX, who was stationed at the Point, and that upon receipt
of the tickets,he had been invited to attend the Army-Navy game held in
Philadelphia in December. SKARI stated he did not have any idea what
happened, but that he had not been contacted by GRONER or by COX and that
he did not attend this football game.

JOHN FRANCIS HIGGINS, 1968 Medary Avenue, Philadelphia, Pa,,
employed by the Penn Reel Fishing Company, Philadelphia, Pa., advised that
he was born April 10, 1929 at Philadelphia, Pa.; that his Army Serial Number
was 13250998; that he entered the United States military service in
September 1946 at Philadelphiaand had received an honorable discharge March

27, 1948 at Camp Kilmer, N, J,

~
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HIGENS claims he left CGamp Kilmer on February 4, 1947 for the
port of embarkation and sailed for Germany, arriving in Bremerhaven, Germany
on or about February 14, 1947 and that he had been transferred to Coburg,
Germany and assigned to the 27th Constabulay Squadron, C Troop., He claims
he first became acquainted with COX when he was attached to the Headquarters
Company of the Constabulary at Coburg, Germany. He claims he was never
very friendly with COX, but had learned through JOSEPH@RONER that COX had
been flown back to the United States to enter a preparatory school at
Newburgh, Ne Y, in preparation for his entry into the U, S. Military Academy
at West Point, N. Y. ‘ '

HIGGINS claims that their outfit was later deactivated and he was
then assigned to the 53rd Squadron of the Constabularyand later transferred
to the infantry, He claims that his only contact with COX at that time was
for approximately four weeks, and that he has not seen or heard from COX from
that time until this. He claims that the first information coming to him
relative to COX's disappearance from the Point was when the account appeared
in a Philadelphia newspaper several weeks ago.

HIGGINS ¢laims he never attended any of the Army-Navy games held
in Philadelphia in the past severalyears. He recalls that one other oy
from Philadelphia also served in their companyand the only name that he can
recall that this boy was known by was "SAD SACK," and he has not seen or
heard from him since his discharge from the Amy in 1947 and has no idea as
to where he is residing in Philadelphia,

There is set forth herein an anonymous communication postmarked
Marion, Ohio, and addressed to Mrs. Rupert Cox, the mother of the missing
Cadets, It was fumished the writer by Agent JOSEPH CAVANAUGH of the First
Aymy, CID, .

Mear Mrs, Coxs-

"Sorry I didn't write when I heard on Radio of his disappearance.
but thinking he would retum home., About a week before I heard on
Radio a program in Califomia. I think was on Double or Nothing.
May of been another but was a money program,

"The Master of Cermony asked him where he was from & he said
Mansfield, Ohio. (Richard Cox) & he asked him if he was related
to Gov., Cox of Ohio. R.C. said he didn't think so but could be.
Asked if he-was married he said no. & many more questions perhaps
Lhere are other folks that heard it. but why I remember so well.
Was Mansfield Ohio and asking him if he was related to Gove Cox.

\
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"(I am no crank.) just thinking maby you could find someone that
heard it too on Radio. & you can trace it some way. I know how

you feel as I have children & grand children., please don't have
this for any public affair.only trying to help, Hope & Prny he

will retumn to you well and sound,®

Agent REX SMITH of the First Amy, CID, advised the writer that : b6
| | who was formerly assigned to the Medical Corps at b7C
Stewart Field was reported to be interested in the disappearance of COX and
to have hired a private investigator. As a result of the above information,
the following investigation was conducted by the Los Angeles Office:

| | Suite 110, 201 North El Molino Avenue,

Pasadena, Califomia, was interviewed on March 21, 1950. He was questioned
regarding his acquaintance with the subject, who was formerly assigned to b
the Preparatory School, Stewart Field, New York, and he stated thatthough b7
the name was vaguely familiar to him he could not place the subject and does

not recall ever having known COX, |:|appointment log was reviewed
confidentially and no ]lf ft_;f ffﬂ the subject was found during 1950, This

log also reflects that |has been in Pasadena every day during 1950.

O

Investigation at the NATIONAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM offices, Hollywood,
reflects no record of COX appearing on the Double or Nothing show during the
past three months.

A Mr, HARRY SPEARS, Program Producer for the Ward Wheelock Agency,
Hollywood, does not recall any RICHARD COX appearing on a radio show nor d
IA.a.e:lcy records reflect the subject's appearance. An individual named

is recalled by Mr. SPEARS as having appeared on programs of January 5
and 10, 1950, but Mr., SPEARS states this man is middle-aged and has always :
res:.ded in Hollywood.

oo

-3 O
(@]

By teletype dated May 12, 1950, the Boston Office advised that
ROBERT GANDERT, a sophomore at Brown University, Providenes, R. I., and one
of RICHARD COX's closest friends, had been interviewed and was unable to
furnish any information regarding COX's disappearance with the exception of
the fact that he advised he understood COX was a witness against someone at
a trial in Germany and that the unknown individual was later convicted and
sent to jail. Agent JOSEPH J. CAVANAUGH First Army, CID, advised the writer
that a thorough review had been made of the files of all the trigls held
during COX's service overseas and that no verification of this statement
could be found.

Agent CAVANAGH also advised the writer that a letter had been
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received, returned to West Point with the notation "Addressee not found."
This letter was dated December 11, 1949. It was written by Cadet RICHARD C.
COX to ROSEMARIE YOGEL, Lichtenfels on Main, Bavaria, Germany., In the

letter COX inquired as to how conditions were in that section of Gemmany

and mentioned the fact that he had met ROSEMARIE VOGEL during his service
overseas. His letter also stated that he was enclosing two pictures; when
returmed these pictures were not found in the letter, In another letter
received by COX from JOSEPH GRONER, with whom he had served overseas, |
GRONER also mentions the fact that he wrote to ROSEMARIE VOGEL and that he
had received a reply. ‘

The above letter written by COX to ROSEMARIE VOGEL was undoubtedly
the letter which COX mentions in writing to his fiancee,]| | COX
advised | |that he intended to write to a girl whom he had met in Germany.

Information was received by the First Army, CID, that two men in
Denver, Colorado, had applied for a chauffeur's permit and that one of these
applicants had given his name as RICHARD C, COX, The description of this
individual appeared to be similar to that of Cadet COX. By teletype dated
March 21, 1950 the Denver Office was requested to investigate this matter,
By teletype dated March 22, 1950 the Denver Office advised that the above
information was apparently erroneous. Mrs, FRANK BERGER, 770 Monroe Street,
Denver, Colorado, had advertised in a local paper for a driver to Califomia.

land JOHN F.DOYLE had answered the advertisement and drove

Mrs. BERGER to Califomia. Mrs. BERGER advised that a photograph of COX
which was shown to her was not identical with either or JOEN F,
DOYLE. Additional investigation at the BAKER HOTEL verified Mrs. BERGER's
statements. '

By teletype dated March 24, 1950 the San Francisco Office advised
that JOHN FREDERICK DOYLE was interviewed at the home of his uncle, FREDERICK
F. DOYLE, 2260 Vgllgng San Francisco, and that DOYLE had advised that his
companion, } was not identical with Cadet RICHARD C, COX, By
letter dated March 23, 1950 the San Franecisco Office further advised that a
photog raph of RICHAED C., COX had been exhibited to JOHN F., DOYLE and the
latter had stated that it was not identical with

By letter dated April 24, 1950 the St. Louls Office fumished a
list of names of the enlisted personnel attached to Troop D, 27th Constabulary
Squadron, from July 1947 through September 1947, and a similar list for Troop
D, 28th Constabulary Squadron, for the period from September 1947 through
December 1947. This list is being retained in the files of this office and
leads are.ba;ua[ forth to contact all individuals whose first name is
listed as]
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The following descriptive background information of Cadet RICHARD
C. COX has been obtained from the office of Lt, Col, EDWIN N, HOWELL, Provost

Marshal, West Point, N. Y.:

Fingerprint Classification

Army Serial Number
Age

Height
Weight

Build
Complexion
Hair

Eyes
‘Race

Scars
Mother's name

Fiancee

FBI #

oM 9 R 000 20
L T T 000 18
RA15255161
21, bom July 25, 1928
5' 8"
165 1lbs.
Medium
Fair
Brown, crew cut
Blue
White
Diagonal scar on Iight eloow
Mrs, RUPERT F, COX, 554 Cook Road,
ManSfield. Ohio e

Mansfield, Ohio
3578724

The following are the measurements of Cadet COX's clothing as
obtained from the tailorshop in West Point Military Academy, West Point, N.Y¥.:

Height

Coat sleeve
Waist

Coat length
Coat FD length
Chest

Waist

Seat

Neck

Trousers
L}

n
n

5| 7 ‘
2t (under arm)
léhn (neck to hip bond)
6_n (neck to 2M" below crotch)
31_"

'38n

320

40"

160

2" (outseam)

32"  (inseam)

32" (waist)

LO%  (seat) (

ENCLOSUR®S — A copy of a Flyer issued by First Army, CID, is being sant to
each Field Division,

- PENDI
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LEADS

BALTTVMORE

At Annapolis, Md,

Will locate and interview Midshipman JAMES KELLY (home address is

389 West 3rd Street, Mansfield, Ohio).. KELLY is described by COX's family
as a close friend of the missing Cadet. :
CLEVELAND

At Mansfield, Ohio

Will contact Mrs. RUPERT COX and attempt to locate the FION INSURANCE
COMPANY, which appears on Cadet COX's Army record.

DETROIT "
At Jasper, Mich.
Will interview MARVIN FARNFEL, Box 126, describ ie b8
Cadet RICHARD C, COX by his mother, Mrs, COX, and fiancee b7cC

At Ypsilanti, Mich,

Will interview Capt. WARREN L. TAYIOR, 614 Roosevelt Blvd.,
deseribed by JOSEPH GRONER as having served in the 6th Constabulary Unit
and to have been well acquainted with COX.

EL PASO
At Ft. Bliss, Texas

Will locate and interview Lt. RICHARD C, CRANE, ASN 0-27R 45, who
is assigned with Headquarters, 4th Army, 4052 Army Service Unit, for any
information he may have regarding RICHARD C. COX, CRANZ is reported to

have served in the same outfit with COX overseas and to have been very well
acquainted with the latter. -

INDIANAPOLIS
At Shelbyville, Ind,

Will interview GEORGE W. SCHOENTRUP, ASN 39181619, residence 834
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South Noble Street. SCHOENTRUP is listed as having served in the same
outfits as COX. ;

NTVARK
At Elizabeth, N. J.
Will attempt to locate and interview RICHARD GILLIGAN for any
possible information he may have concerning COX. GILLIGAN is described by
JOSEPH GRONER as a close friend of the missing Cadet.
At Clifton, N. J.

Will attempt to locate and interview DONAID FROST, also described
by GRONER as a close friend of COX.

PHITADELPHIA

At Lebanon, Pa.

i act | I b6
Street. | name is listed as one of those who served with the 27th b7c
and 28th Constabulary Syuadrons during the period of COX's service with these
.outfits. ,
FORTIAND

At Hood River, Oregon

Will locate and interview | | residence b6

| |is listed as serving in the same outfits with Cadet brc
COX while the latter was overseas.

SAN FRANCISCO

At Eureka, Cal.

Will locate and interview l residence,

| |is listed as serving in the same oubfit with COX b6
overseas., ' b7C

WASHINGTON FIELD
At Washington, D. C,

At the Personnel Information Branch, AGO, Pentagon Building, will
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attempt to locate the present addresses of the following individuals and
also their location on the weekends of January 7 and January 14, 1950,
These individuals are among those who served with Troop D at the 27th Con-
stabulary Squadron from July 1947 through September 1947, and with Troop D
of the 28th Constabulary Squadron from September 1947 through December 1947,
the same period of time in which COX is reported to have served with these

outfitss
[
(TR to PI BR 8/26/49)
(TR to PI BR 8/5/49)
(TR to PI BR 8/10/49)
NEW YORK

‘At West Point, N. Y,
W1l locate and interview Cadets CHESTER HOWELLS, and JOIN BURCIA GA.

Will also attempt to locate and interv1ew Col, MC KENZIW, former
C.0. of the 6th ConstabuIary'Squadron who is reported by GRONTR to have been
well acquainted with COX,

At New York, N. Y.

Wil rednterview Miss LOUISE MUGRIDGE, waitress at the Little Haufbrau,
247 East 86th Street.

In view.of the fact that reports hqve been received from many sections
of the country indicating CO X's probable ~ location there, and also in view
of the fact that an extensive searcn 1n New York area has failed to uncover
any leads as to his present whersabouts, coples are Jeing sent to 211 offices
in view of the pos51b111ty that: he may b& located somewhere within their
jurisdiction.

RIFERENCES: Bureau telephone calls to New York, February 9 and 10, 1950.

NY teletype fo Buresu, Febmarv 28, 1950, b
Report of SA | Cleveland, April 20, 1950. b7cC
Report of SA Lincinnati, Aprll 11, 1950,
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FIRST ARMY

lOTH CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DETACHMENT

39 WHITEHALL STREET
NEW YORK 4, N. Y.

WANTED FOR ABSENCE WITHOUT LEAVE

CADET RICHARD COLVIN COX

C-8132

R R, ot L Y

PR
Slgnature Q&Lm& Q. Qe
"~ Cadet, 4th Class,
DESCRIPTION
Name ; RICHARD C. COX Bulld: Medium
SN c-8132 Hair: Brown (crew-cut)
Address: 554 Cook Road, Mansfield, Ohio Eyes: Blue
Race: - White Complexion;: Fair
Age: 223 born 25 July 1928 Scars & Marks: Diagonal scar on
Beight: 5! g right elbow
Welght: Approx. 165 lbs. Education: Graduate of Mansfield

Senior High Schcol, 1945

The above pictured and described Cadet was reported missing from the U. S.
Militery Academy, West Polnt, New York, on 14 January 1950. He was last seen
at 1818 hours, 14 January 1950,on the Military Reservation.

If the above cadet 1s observed or apprehended, hold and notify the local
Provost Marshal, who in turn should notify Provost Marshal, First Amy, Gov-

ernors Island, New York (Attn: Chief, CID) by the most expedltlous means.

Army - Hq. First Army. N.Y.
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'BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

AL
_'Fl":l;?gos.ElORlGlNATEDAT NEW YORK CITY : | FILE NO. 79"‘28
REPORT MADE AT . . DATEWHEN MADE . | PERIODFOR®  ° | 'REPORT MADE BY e
: WHICH MADE
PORTLAND 6/9/50 - | 6/1/50 THOMAS J. DUGAN :
TITLE O . i ’ éHARAcn:ROFcAss:

RICHARD COLVIN COX, Cadet
United States Mil:.tary Academy
West Point, New York

MISSING PERSON

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: | |Hood
River, Ore., interviewed., Has no knowledge
of present whereabouts of subject,

at |

and he advised that he was acquainted with RICHARD COX

during the time that he and COX served in the same outfit
in Germany, which was for a period of four months. related that,
although he and COX were in the same barracks, he spent very little time

DETATLS: | | mISerial Mumber| ] who resides

with COX and did not know very much about him, He stated that he last saw
COX in 1946 when he, returned to the United States, [ |stated

that he could not recall anyone by the name of who was friendly
with COX, He did state that there was a "lit Mexican kid" in their
outfit who was iendly with COX butﬂl could not recall this
Mexican's name, also related that COX palled around a great deal

with the motor sergeant of the 8Lth Field Artillery, believed that

this motor sergeant's name was either HOLMAN or TOLMAN, also
recalled that this motor sergeant had come from the "33rd Division when
the Third broke up.” :

- Rn.mmn UroN COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIMN

Hood River, Oregon, was interviewed,

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: W

("

2 - surens oV FILE

3 = New York City (1-Provost Marshfa_l,
HQ, 1st Army, C.I. M)(79—108 )
2 - Portland '

cs
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ADMINISTRATIVE. PAGE

No leads are being set out to ldcate Sr interview HOLMAN .
or TOIMAN or the "lititle Mexican kid" inasmuch as thlS. wforma*b:.on may
have previously been covered by the office of origin, . :

REFERENCE : Report of SA GERALD J. FLYMN, New York City, 5/26/50.
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On 6/6/50 1RS. BEULAH ¥. WELCI of 5l Chestmut St., Bo.ton, :ass., and
Meredith, New Haapshire, called at the Beston O[fice and stated she
was the -other of DBANE E. WELCH, who was the room matc of RICHARD C.
C0Xy the nissing West foint cadete MRS. JELCH stated that the reasom
for her viait was that she had just received, amuong her cancelled -
checks from the National Shawmut Dank of Boston a check dated 12/19/k9
in the sum of 10 which she had sent to her son, DEANE, at West Foint
and was payable to DEANE &. WELCHe She staced she thought it rather
strance that she should be getting back a check at this time which she
issued last Deeember,es. ccially in view of the fact that this check
was cncorsed first by hor son, DUAlE Ee #HLCH and next by (ICHARD C.
COX, tiie ::issing cadets

Wil wiidGil exlilbited the cancelled check to Speeial Agent I:l

of t.is office and it was noted that the check was ap:arently
casihed by COX at West Point as the first stamp eontains the words, "lray
to the order or tie First National Bank in Highland Falls, Ne.Y.,
ReGe Gard, Colonel, FeAe, Treasurecr, UsScHeAe® ¥RS. LCH stated that
inasmuch as she had just received the cancelled check fro: the bank
that she would telephone to her son at West Point that day and ask
hin about the details of cashing the check and would return to the
Boston Office on June 7 to make any explanatiom which mizht be
necessarye '

On June 7 iR3. «#LCil returned to the Boston Office and stated she had
telephonically contacted ner som, DEANE, at ¥est Point; that her son
recalled that COX had cashed the 310 check for him but th:t he could
not r:ca.. any oi the details concerning it.

This check for 310 vayable to DAk Ze WELCH and signed iiiAll e GELGH
dated 12/19/4y, drawn on the National Shawmut Dank ol Joston is being
forwarded to the New York 0:7ice for sucli investigation as may be deemed
necessary in connection thercwith at iest ‘oint and siould ue retirnedto
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MRS. WELCH when this inquiry has been madee. [1S. WELCH planned
t0 go to her summer home at Meredith, N.ll., Telephone Meredith 236,
in the near future.

MRS, WELCH stated she had not been interviewed previously concerning
the disappearance of Cadet COX. She stated her son, DEANE, had entered
West Foint 7/1/48 from Meredith, N.H. and that he had not been in the
service prior to that time. Although VELCH and CoX worc members of
the same class, they did not become redl friendly until about 7/1/L9
when they became roem mates in Company B, 2 Barracks. MR5. HELCIH
stated that from the time they became room mates up until COX's
disappearance thet she had met Cadet COi on sbout five different
occasions at West Point. MRS. WELCH was under the impression that
she had sent her son about three or four checks during the Christmas
period of December, 1949 and so far as she knew this check was the
only one which bore the endorsement of RICHARD C. COX.

She stated she believed that COX had a girl friend and that she was a
nice girl and that she, MRS. WELCH,msy how met COX's girl but had no
distinct recollection of the girl.

MRS. WELCH advised that she did not kmow that COX had served in the
Constabulary in Germany pr entrance to West Point and had
not known anything about a until it appeared in the newspapers
following COX's disappearance that he had received calls from sone
unidentified person referred to as After reading sbout it b6
in the newapapeﬂlwm.w said she questioned her son about a b7C

erson known as whereupon WELCH told his mother that the name

was not too important, that he, “WELCH, had never met this contact

but on several occasions telephone calls had come for COX at .est Poknt,
and immediately afterward COX would be emotionally upset and said on
one occasion to WELCH in substance, "The heck with him (meaning the
contagt), he's wasting bis time." WELCH asked COX at tihis time if he
was in any trouble or if he could help him but COX would never talk
about the contact. :

MRS. WELCH stated that in her opinion that COX appeared to be a

very good mixer, yet one who could be easily influenced. She stated

on one occasion, she was not sure whether the time was Comnencement in
June, 1949 or possibly Christmas vacation 1946-49, that she was a guest
at the Thayer Hotel, just inside the south gate at West roint, when she
saw Cadet COX on the balcony of the hotel with a girle MR3. WELCH
described this girl as a large girl, having bleached blonde hair, very
artificial looking and cheap~appearing and it struck her at the time that
this girl was not the usual type of girl seen at West TPoint.
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MRS, WELCH said she did not happen to mention this incident to

her son, DZilT.. She said at the time she passed fairly clese to where
COX and this girl were sitting and that although COX spoke to MRS.
WELCH, and lmew her, he did not attempt to introduee MRS. WELCU to
this girl,

DEANE WELCH has told his mother that in his qpinion he thinks his
room mate, COX, has met with foul play. From what she has read in the
newspapers and from her son's reaction and from her ewmn knowledge

of Cadet COX, LRS. «ELCH statec she was inclined to feel that he was
taken from ¥zst Point against his will, and possibly in retailiation
for samsthing he may have done overseas in connection with his dutles
in the Constabulary unit, DEANE WELCH told his mother that the last
time he had seen COX was the evening of 1/1li/50 when COX i1 him that
a pal had called him and invited him fer dimer in the hotel =ith

him. Apparently WELCH noted nothing unusual about COX's spirits at
that tims.

MRS, WELCH stated she was considerably upset due %0 the fact that
her son's name appeared in the New York papers frequently following
the disa pearance of COX and she said she feared that if her son
knew anytiing eoneerning COL's disappearance that he, WELCH, might
also disappear in the same mamner, In this conneetion she produced
a newspaper clipping from the Boston Traveler of 2/10/50 which bore
the caption, "Brockton GI Admits Kidnavping Job for Reds." This
clipping bore a Vienna, Austria dateline of February 10 and was an
Associated Presg article which reported that the UsSe Army announced
on that date that two American soldiers had confaessed kidnapping an
Austrian citizen for a Soviet-directed agency last November.

MRS, #ELCH stated she wished to cooperate in any manner ithat was
possible toward helping locate the migsing cadet and for the balance
of the summer she would be at her summer home at Meredith, N.H.,
Telephone 236.
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THis casEoriciNnaTED AT NEW  YORK riLe no.  19=30
REPORT MADE AT DATMEA‘g:EN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY b 6
BALTIMORE 6/15/50 | 6/2/50 | ms b7cC
TITLE:RIC COLVIN (60x’ cade'b CHARACTER OF CASE
U. S. Milltary Academy
West Point, New York A MISSING PERSON

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
Midshipman JAMES PATRICK KELLEY, 2/c, USN,
advised he last saw COX during Christmas leave
in 1949 at home, Mansfield, Ohio, and can
furnish no infomation of value concerning
the present whereabouts of subject,

=RUC~
DETAILS AT ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND

Midshipman JAMES PATRICK KELLEY, United States Navy, a member
of the Second Class at the U. 5. Naval Academy, advised that he was born
and raised in Mansfield, Ohio, and until the war years was a close, personal
friend and in intimate contact with the subject. He has seen him infrequently
since both entered the armed forces and recells last seeing COX at Mansfield,
Ohio, during the Christmas vacation period, 1949. At that time COX gave no
indication of dissatisfaction with his life at West Point, appeared to have
no worries of any type, was interested in graduating and continuing his career
im the Armmy and, otherwise, offered KELLEY no reason why he should leave
West Point.

Midshipman KELLEY pointed out that COX was a likable person,
popular among the boys and girls of his age group, and he knew of no enemies
that might wish to do COX bodily harm. KELLEY stated that CCX's only steady
girl friend was | | and he understands that COX planned to marry SR
her following his graduation at West Point. He does not know of any other
girl friends that COX had. He believes that his closest, personal friendg ./
were HELMUT WEIHMS and ARNOLD ADAMS, both residing at Mansfield, Ohio. . ‘l\
KELLEY does not know any of the friends or associates COX may have made
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BA 79-30

during the time he raa in the Army or during the perlod he has been at West
Point.

Midshipman KELLE! was unable to suggest any explanation for the
disappearance of snb:lm from West Point, but agreed:to. farmish this office

with any information of vau.ue which might come into his posaession in the
future,

- REFERRED UPON. COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -




BA 79-30

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Copy of instamt report is being furnished the Cleveland Field
Division for information purposes inasmuch as subject's residence is within
that field divisions h -

REFERENCE: Report of SA | | dated 5/17/50,
at Boston, Mass.
Report of SA GERALD J. FLYNN, dated 5/26/50,
at New York, N.Y.
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PHILADELPHIA, PA. 6/15/50 6/13/50 JOHN D. CROTTY

TITLE

UeS. MILITARY ACADEMY
WEST POINT, NEW YORK

RICHARD COLVIN CQX, CADET

CHARACTER OF CASE

MISSING PERSON

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETAIISs At lebanom, Pa.

I Lebanon, Pa., unable to recall COX or furnish
any information concerning hin.

advised that he served with

to recall COX an
seen him before.

d,

—

the 20th Constabulary Squadron of the United States Army, in Germany, from
the latter part of 1947, until late 1948.
on viewing COX'S photograph, advised that he had never
stated that he had never been at West Point and

was unable to furnish any further information.

He stated that he was wmable
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REFERENCE: Report of S.A. GERALD J. FLYNN, dated May 26, 1950 at New York.
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%4 THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT I\EW YORK NK FiLENO. 7022

/ REPORT MADE AT DA-;EA\ggm PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY _
NEWARK | 6/21/50 | 6/6,7,14,15,22/50 WILLIAM S, STRINGER
b Y » c R OF CAS
™ RICHARD COLVIN COX, Cadet HARACTER oF cASE
U. S. Militery Academy MISSING PERSON
West Point, New York

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: RICHARD GILLIGAN Elizaleth, H. J., knew COX at Camp Kilmer,
N. J., and overseas in 1947 and has not seen him since but
has correspended with him, GIILIGAN said COX was a gambler
and when he first heard COX was missing he thought COX had
become involved toodeep in gambling., FRANCIS ASLATER,
Seaside Heights, N. J., kmew COX in Germany amdhas not heard
. of or seen him since and knows no trait in COX's character
that would cause the disappearance, DCNALWROST reenlisted
in Army 4/4/50 and shipped to Fer Zast Cormand from Fort
Dix, N. J., on 5/8/50.

’

- RUTUC -

DETATIIS: The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
RAYMOHD J, DWYER and the writer'

RICHARD GILLIGAN, 242 Fulton Street, Elizabeth, New Jersey,
employed by the (‘eneral Iniline Works R Grasselli New Jersey,
was interviewed at his place of business a.nd he adv:Lsed as
follows: «

He met COX in Januery, 1947 in Camp Kilmer, New Jersey, vhen
both were awaiting shipment overseas, During their stay at
Camp Kilmer he and COX became very friendly and COX spent two
or three weekends at GILLIGAN's house in Elizabeth, On these
. sieekends they went to dences and visited various taverns, but
COX never exhibited any strong inclination towards liquor,
although he would drink sociably. Both were shipped overseas
together and were stationed in Marburgh, Germany, until some-
time in February, 1947 vhen GILLIGAN was transferred, He
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has never scen COX since that date, but has corresponded with him and the
last letter he received from COX was written shortly af’cer COX first entered
the military academy.

He steted COX was a quiet reserved youth, but he did have a strong.
inelination towards gambling snd he played mostly poker with other soldiers
in Camp Kilmer and on the ship overseas, and frequently won as much as several
hundred dollars. GILLIGAN first thought when he heard that COX was missing
that COX had possibly become too involved in gambling, although he could not
state whether he thought COX's gambling activities would cause any foul play.

The only other friends % OX knew well in the Army during the time
GILLIGAN knew him were one IRVIN FISHER who came from somewhere around
Pittsburg and vhose father was rebortedly in the jewelry business, FISHER
was at Camp Kilmer and Marburgh, Germeny, with COX and also went into the
constabulary with COX. GILLIGAN described FISHER as twenty-one or twenty-two
years of age, six feet tall, one hundred seventy-five pounds, dark hair and
dark comnlexion., The other was DONALD FROST who was i‘rlendly with COX at
Canmp Kllmer and overseas.

FRANCIS R. ! LATER 16 Adams Avenue, Dover Gardens, New Jersey, employed
as a counterman at the Beach Diner, Seaside Heights, New Jersey, was interviewed
at bis place of business and advised as follows:

He met CCX on a ship going overseas in January, 1947 and was iriendly
with him for the next three or four months when both were assigned to the
6th Constabulary at Colburg, Germany. He described COX as very intelligent and
quiet and a man who drank, but not to excess., He stated that he never knew
COX to gemble., He was unable to give any reason that he knew of which would
cause COX to disappear., He stated that he had read éh.e_nﬂmfper articles
regarding COX's disappearance and vhen he read about, being sought in b6
connection with COX's disappearance he immediately t. ought of a whose b7C
name he can no longer recall, but whom he described as six feet two inches, one
hundred seventy pounds, dark complexion arn w talker which indicated he
came from the South, He stated that this was a paratrooper during the
war a1 the time that COX would have known him, in March and April of
1947, as assigned to the Second Platoon, G Troop, 6th Constabulary,
Colburg, Germany, , _

SIATER stated that e tWo persons closest_tp COX during the time
that he knew him were JOHN /COMERFORD and SALVATORE ;CANIZIO. He stated he
‘believes that COMERFORD came from close to CCX's  home town in Ohio as he
recalls that COX used to talk about going to school with COMERFORD, SALVATCRE
CANIZIO came from Brooklyn. GCANIZIO's address at the time of his discharge
was 305 90th Street, Brooklyn, New York. ‘

Mrs, HEIEH FROST, mother of DIWALD FROST, Serial ;#12279137, was located

-2 -




MK 7922

at her new address, Boonton Road, Mgwhtain View, New Jersey, amnd she advised
that her son DONALD had reenlisted ip.the Army several monthsia@o and that he
 had not corresponded with.her since geenlistment, and that she therefore did
not know his present whereabouts. However, she stated that she had never heard
DONALD mention knowing COX% * , ' e :

. . Sergeant LAWRENCE LONGO, Army Recruiting Station, Newark, New Jersey,
advised that, according to his records, DONALD Wi¥FROST, RA 12279137, reenlisted
in the Army at Paterson, New Jersey on April 4, 1950, and that he was assigned
to the 9th Infantry Division and wag $ent to Fort Dix, New Jersey, destined to

be reassigned to the Far Bast Command,

Telephonic contact was made with Lt. STEINBACH, CID, Fort Dix, New
‘Jersey, who advised that FROST had been shipped out of Fort Dix, New Jersey,
‘on May 8, 1950 and that his present address is APO 719, Provisional Company 815, -
“¢/o Postmaster, San Francisco, California.

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =
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Report of Special Agent. (;ERALD J. FIYNN dated May 26, 1950
at New York, .
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK

. IP FILE NO._

79-19

REPORT MADE AT

Indianapolis, Indiana

1 DATE WHEN

" PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

6=9=50

1

REFORT MADE BY

a) Ram/£3a

TITLE

Us Se Military Academy

RICHARD COLVIN'COX, Cadet

CHARACTER OF CASE

MISSING PERSON

-
e

3

West Point, New York

GEORGE WILLIAM SCHOENTRUP, with alias, GEORGE W. TALBERT,

residing 228-10th Street, Toledo, Ohio, since Juiy:l,
1949,  SCHOENTRUP has extensive criminal record for
 public intoxication only at the Shelbyville, Indiana FD.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

RUC - .

DETATLS: AT SHEIBYVIIIE , INDIAMA

Mrs. ANNA SCHOENTRUP, 83l South. NobLe Street, advised
that she is the mother of GEORGE WILLIAM SCHCENTRUP and
that he has been gone from- Shelbyviu@ since the first

~of July 1949. SCHOENTRUP does not’. eorres;)ond too often -
with his mother, but his last address is 228-10th Street,

- Toledo, Chio and was last heard from around Easter of ‘
this year. Accord:mg to Mrs, SCHOENTRUP, her son is
believed to be working either at a bowling alley or a

~ restaurant located in the vicinity of the before-mentioned
residence in Toledo, Mrs, SCHOENTRUP was unable to
give any further information regardlng her son's

“setivities since he le £t Shelbyville, saying that he
‘doeg not go into detsil regarding his employments and
other activities.

: _meuftenant DARRELL RICHEY, Shelbyville Police Department
advised that GEQRGE WILLIAM SCHOENTRUE, 83k South Noble
Street, with alias, GEORGE W, TALBERT, has been arrested
seven times for public 1ntox:i.ca.tion, the last occasioen
in June of 1949,
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A description of SCHOENTRUP from a fingerpmnt card maintained in the f:.les
of the Shelbyville Pol:Lce Department is as follows:

Race o White
Age Ly - in 1949
Height 51 gin
Weight 145
Build Slender
Hair : v Brown
Eyes g Blue

. F‘nBoIo NO. g 1758083
F.P.C. No. 23 25 10

32 I .17 (w.M.)
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THE CLEVELAND DIVISION

At Toledo, Ohio

Will locate and interview GEORGE WILLIAM SCHOENTRUP, 228-10th
Street, believed to be employed in a bowling alley er a restaurant in the
vicinity of the above address. . :

Will 1nterv1ew SCHOENTRUP according ‘o rei‘erenced report of
SA GERALD J. FLYNN dated 5-26-50 at New York, inwhich the Indianapolis
Division was instructed to interview SCHOENTRUP, 1nasmuch as he was a
member of the same Army outfit as 't.he subject. :

REFERENCE: Report of SA GERALD J, FLYNN dated 5-26-50 at New York.
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; EL PASO 6/32,14,20,21/50 | LRMAN L. STAFFORD, JR.  Ih
1 gy . ] CHARACTER OF CASR
RICHARD' COLVIN'COX, Cadet, UsSe Military
Academy, West Point, New York MISSING PERSON
SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:
Lte RICHARD Co CRANE, Fort Bliss, Texas, has not
seen or heard from COX since COX left 28th Con=
stabulary Unit in Germany in late 1947 to attend
West Point Preparatory School. Can offer no rea-
son for COX's disappearancee Lt. WILLIAM Ao BRANT
former Executive Officer of COX's Unit in Germany,
wtates he believes may possibly be a
cook formerly with 28th Constabulary Unit in Ger-
was later given an undesirable dischargee
of unsavory character, according to BRANT.
BRANT believes COX may have met with foul playe
Lt. JOHN P. TYLER, III., states COX appeared high-
ly interested in Army as careere. Believes someone
may have been "out to get hime" Others comment
that COX's roormates-at Academy or some acquaint-
ance in Germany may have possessed derogatory in-
| formation regarding COX, thereby causing him to
. depart f::_om Acadenmy. :
DETAILS: At Fort Bliss, Texas
Lieutenant RICHARD C. CRANE, LOSLth ASU, serving as an instructor in electronics
at Fort Bliss, advised that he was assigned to the 28th Constabulary Squadron,
both A and D troop between October 1947 and February or March of 1948 He P
advised that he remembered COX being a Section leader within his Battalion &
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

MADE
BUSTON, HASC,. He23mb( im0} TAvaioe de wu¥I3
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

LOLVIN COXy vadet

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: gepyeant .iil.i 0. USGAN, ASE 11160572, ;armmtll slalivied

at wquu‘tﬁrs mpartmm Aaleliey Fort .uster, sichian.
- -

Wigs aRioN “%ﬁ’ &} South oI R Y] le h‘ltt, w‘el‘&, ‘mtu’
advised thai her brother, sergcant  WIEL O ueied, 204 "
was formeriy & sesbar of the 27ta wonutabulary sguadron, Usrually,
and had served with Cadet CUY in lermany wben C'lX was & ;
of the 27 Cosstsbulary Szusdron. iss . ‘avised thet ahe
recalled her brother speakin, aboubt (adet L. after CUYX was ree
ported missing end she advised inal s @oes not reeall her
urether furnishing any information congerwing COX'z whereabouls.
CHiss L.GAN advised that her brother e presently astationed at

Headquarters Department, 5010 A.5..., ‘ort wuster, “ichigan.
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I% ﬁ)um\h.'l uﬂilﬁmﬂ

AT FORT CJ&T“R. HICHIGAN

Will contact uergamt DANISL G. LeGal, ASh 11160572, ceadguarters
Departuent, 5010 A.S,ﬂg, Fort Custer, .ichigan, wno served with

Cadet COX in the 27th'Gonstabulary .quadron in ierwuany, for any
inforration as to COX'@ present whereabouts, and obtain all background
information which ma,, be of assistance in sctiin, out leads to locate
COX.

REF:RNCLs  Hepert iof Special Agent soston,
5=17«50s :
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but that COX never served within his particular companye He advised
that he was coach of a Service basketball team in which COX partici-
pateds He stated that he was not too well acquainted with COX but
that he had always found him to be agreeable and well liked by fellow
members of his company, He further advised that he had never known
COX to be moody, ill, or depressed and that he believed him to be a
fine soldier and that COX had expressed an eagerness to attend West
Pointe

He stated that in late 1947, COX had left the 28th Constabulary Squa-
dron at Schweinfurt, Germany in order to attend a preparatory School
for West Point which was to be held somewhere in New York Statee
CRANE stated that he had never corresponded with COX and that he has
heard nothing concerning him since 1947« In closing, CRANE stated
that he could think of no reason why COX should leave the Academye

Master Sergeant JOHN J. TOOLES, presently assigned to the 591st
Military Police Company, advised that he was First Sergeant of B Troop,
28th Constabulary Squadron at Schweinfurt, Germany in 1947 He stated
that he remembered COX but that he was only casually acquainted with
himyadvising that there were approximately 1000 men within the Squa-
dron and that a person hardly gets acquainted with a person who is
outside his particular comparnye He advised that he possesses no in-
formation concerning the background of COX and that he could think

of no reason which would cause COX to disappear from the United

States Military Academys

First Lieutenant WILLIAM As BRANT, Laboratory Officer, Gunnery De=
partment, Fort Bliss, advised that he was the Executive Officer of
D Troop, 28th Constabulary Unit in the spring of 1947 until autumn
of 1947« BRANT advised that he remembered COX as being a person
whose morals were unquestioned, whose attitude had always been good
and that his work had always been excellents

He advised that COX was dickering for a Congressional appointment from
his Congressional District in Ohio to the United States Military Aca=
demy in 19L7. However, upon receipt of a circular from the War De-
partment, 4s to the possibility of the selection of certain persons

to attend a preparatory school for West Point to be selected from the
28th Constabulary Squadron, COX immediately expressed interest and
subsequently was given an examination and passeds

According to[:::::]in late 1947, COX was sent to a preparatory

school which he believes is located somewhere in New York State and

that he was sent there with another enlisted man from the 28th Con- b6
stabulary Squadroh, whose name is[ | First name unknown. b7C
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He advised that he did not know of any ¢lose friends which COX had
while oversease He stated that COX did not frequent the Clubs and
that he was continuously busy with his work studying in the evening
in preparation for his preparatTfE:ffﬁﬁfffiionso He stated that
he believed COX to be closer to than any other person
because of their mutual interest in obtaining appointments to West
Point.

As to the person[::::::::]xnentioned in referenced report, BRANT
advised that he had received a circular regarding COX's disappear-
ance from the former commander[ff:f:ffffp, Captain DUDLEY Ce CONEY,
which contained a reference to whom COX was to have met on
the night of his disafffffffffr BRANT stated that he had given much

thought to the person and believed it is quite possible that
[:::fi::]nmy be identical with a cook named[::::::%:]last name un-
known, who was assigned to the 28th Constabulary Unit, D Troop and
who was in early 1948 discharged from the Army under Army Regulatim
369 which is an undesirable dischargee He advised that thel'gul:l
he had reference to was a person of unsavoyy character and that alw
though he never knew COX to associate with overseas, he
thought it quite possible that the person mentioned in referenced
report might be identical with the cook named [ | BRANT also
stated that he remembered COX corresponding with a girl in the United
States and that he kept her picture on his desk in his room, however,
he was unable to furnish information which would identify this parti-
cular individual,

He further advised that he had made inquiry of members of the class
of 1951 from West Point who were rec%nt%f fn a_training assigmment
at Fort Bliss as to the identity of ho had entered West
Point with COX, However, he stj learned there was only
one person at the Academy named and that he was a member
of the graduating class of 1951 It was his belief that COXt's com-
panion named |had possibly resigned from the Academy or
been "washed out" in the early stagess

In closing, BRANT stated that he could think of no possible reason
why COX would voluntarily leave the Academy in view of his’ satisfac=
tion with Army life and discipline and the eagerness with: which he
entered preparatory schoole It was his belief that COX may have met

with foul play, /

Lletuenant| knstructor in Electronlcs Section,

Fort Bliss, advised that he was platoon leader of D Troop in August
1947 and that COX had been a section leader at that tlme holding the
rank ©f Buck Sergeantes

be
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TYLER stated that he was with this particular Unit for only two weeks
and that he was later transferred to the staff of the 28th Constabu=
lary Squadrone TYLER advised that he never knew COX to have any
interest other than his work while he was overseas and that he had
never seen him frequent the various Clubs or ever known him to en~
gage in any vice whatsoevere He stated that to his knowledge, COX
had no girl friend in Germarny,

He further advised that COX had never been the subject of any punish-
ment and that no derogatory information concerning him had ever come
to his attentions According to TYLER, approximately 50 members of
the 28th Constabulary Squadron were sent home with undesirable dis-
charges and that at least 8 or 9 members of D Troop were recruited
from Penal Institutions in the United States with the idea that milie
tary life would perhaps give them proper discipline and training to
make them good citizense However, TYLER stated that all were dis=-
charged under Army Regulation 369 which is an undesirable dischargee

He stated that it is conceivable that some individual within D Troop
may have become indignant toward, COX and that he may have been “out
to get him! after his return to the statese TYLER further surmised
that it is possible COX may have been secretly married while he was
overseas and that inasmuch as he was violating a pledge which the
cadets take at West Point, his conscience may have bothered him,
thereby causing him to leave the Academys,

TYLER also advised that he had discussed COX's disappearance with
approximately 10 of the West Point Cadets recently at Fort Bliss on
a training maneuver, and that in each instance, he found it was the
belief that _one of his roommates at the Academy ar an acquaintance

_OVerseas may have possesséﬂ“ﬂ%fBé&fBry information concernlng h1m
whlch caused him to depart from the Academy without rictices -

It is noted that all of the Commissioned Officers interviewed are
graduates of West Point Military Academye

It is further noted that lieutenant BRANT advised that Captain
DUDLEY C. CONEY was troop commander of D Troop in Germany during
COX's period of service and that CONEY may have pertinent information
regarding COXe He advised that CONEY presently resides at 2908
Jackson Street, Fleming Heights, Agusta, Georgiaes He also advised
that Captain| |presently assigned to D Battery in the
71st Battalion, Fort Bliss, may have information concerning COX in-
asmuch as he served with the Headquarters Unit of the 28th Constabue
lary Bquadron in Germany during COX's period of services

-1 O
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It was ascertained that Captain:lis presently on maneuvers
and will not return to Fort Bliss for approximately two weekse
He will be interviewed upon his arrival,

~PENDING =
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LEADS
THE NEW YORK OFFICE
At West Point, New York
Will through a check the United States Military Academy, .
attempt to locate one first name unknown, who formerly pIC

served with the 28th Constabulery Bquadron in Germany,who entered
the United States Military Academy at the same time as COX,and who
was thought to be closer to COX than any other person at the time of
his departure from the 28th Constabulary Squadron.

AL New York City

Will review marriage license records, City of New York, in an effort
to ascertain whether a marriage license has been issuyed to RICHARD
Ce COXe

THE SAVANNAH OFFICE

At Agusta, Georgia

Will interview Captain DUDLEY C. CONEY, residing at 2908 Jackson
Street, Fleming Heights, Agusta, Georgia for any information he may
have regarding COX, it being noted he was commander of D Troop, 28th
Constabulary Squadron in 1947 and 1948

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

At Washington, D.C.

Will, if practical, check the records of the Department of the Army,
Adjutant General'!s Office, in an attempt to determine the identity
of one| |last name unknown, said to be a cook in the 28th
Constabulary Squadron, D Battery, assigned to Schweinfurt, Germany
in 1947 and 1948 who received an undesirable discharge under Army
Regulation 36? %n 1%48, it being noted that COX had made a date
to meet one | said to be an acquaintance from Germany on the
- night of his disappearances

~1 O

.

Will set out appropriate lead to have him interviewede
Will at the Office of the UsSe Immigration and Naturalization Service,

check the War Brides Register in an attempt to determine if COX may
have brought a wife from Germany, it being noted that one of his

b
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associates has stated it is possible that COX may have been secret-
ly married while overseass

THE EL PASO OFFICE

At Fort Bliss, Texas

Will interview Captain assigned to D Battery, 7lst
Battalion for any pertinent information he may have regarding COX,
it being noted he served in the Headquarters Unit of the 28th Con-
stabulary Squadron in 1947 and 1948,

REFERENCE

Report of SA GERALD J. FLYNN at New York dated 5-26~50 with copies
to all officess
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‘ / THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT  NEW YORK FILE NO. 79..80 MCG
’ REPORT MADE AT ,DA'I}"EA\gIE'lEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
BOSTON, MASS. 6-28-50 6-6-50
TITLE (D CHARACTER OF CASE
RICHARD COLVIN COX, Cadet
Us S¢ Military Academy MISSING PERSON
West Point, New York :

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Sergeant DANIEL G. DHGAN, ASN 11160572, presently stationed
at Headquarters Department, 5010 A.S5.U., Fort Custer, Michigan.

- RUC - X

r\v{\
DETATIS: Miss MARION DEGAN, 6L ‘South Whipple Street, Low§&1, llassachusetts,
advised that her brother, Sergeant DANIXL G. DEGAN, ASN 11160572,
was formerly a member of the 27th Constabulary Squadron, Germany,
and had served with Cadet COX in Germany when COX was a member
of the 27 Constabulary Squedron. Miss DEGAN advised that she
recalled her brother speaking about Cadet COX after COX was re-
ported mléslng and she advised that she does not recall her
brother furnishingjany information concerning COX's whereabouts.
Miss DEGAN advised that her brother is presently stationed at
Headquarters Department, 5010 A.S.U., Fort Custer, Michigan..

2
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AT FORT c% MTCHIGAN

.‘"-_d_quarters

Will contact Sergeant DANTEL G. DEGAN, ASN 11160572, "Hesd
red with

Department, 5010 A.S.U., Fort Custer, Michigan, who
Cadet COX in the 27th Constabulary Squadron in (grs for any
- information as to COX's present whereabouts, and -obh#iia all background
- information which may be of assistance in settmg ﬂ&!ﬁ ‘leads to locate
COX. v .

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent Boston, B7C
5-17-50. ,

-Dm




| NEW YORK CITY, i YORK

1 R , EREAN DATEWHEN MADE PERXS-?}:XSE
DETROIT, MICHIGaN | 7/5/50 5"7 12527/50

Tm..p: o

RICHARD ° GOLV OX, Cadet

U. S. Military: Academy
West Point New York

=;;§YN°?‘$?§§25?ACT§=  MARVIN FARNSEL (not FARNFEL
1 o ' has no information concerning presé
" of Cadet COX, Captain WARREN L.
in Guthrie Center, Iowa.-

- BUC -

At Adman, Mlchlgan°

: . Mr. STANLEY G. _WEER, Ass1stant ar, A
Michigan, ad'v:Lsed thay the correct name is MARVIN B‘SHKSEI; Do . ‘FARNFiL.
Mr. WEER described FARNBEL as a young man 111 the area “h&ld in high .
rega.rd by all who know him, - ,jtl_lhe Adrian

: , MARVIN FARNSEL adv:.sed that ha, had lelme,g sqme 'tmne

. ago that RICHARD COLVIN COX was a Cadet in the. United § X fsgl&illtary Ar'ademy
cat We,g;‘t Point, New York. He stated he learned this'several months ago when

" he and'a frlend deeided to drive from Adrlan, Mlchlga.n to Mansfield, Ohio,
'memly for the purpose of calling on his forger Army buddy, RICHARD COLVIN CQ&

and ‘when he leeated:the €OX family, he was told by the mother of RICHARD that

., he'was in. the Unite,_ tes Military. Academy” at West Point as e Cadet. '.FARNSEL
‘stated ‘that" §hor¥;1y aﬁer the first of the year, 1950 he observed a- ‘photograph ~

+..0f C0X in a nevgspaper whleh indicated that COX was missing from the United = 1.
 States Military Ac &% 'West Point and that his disappearance had been. *'»f” #

s

md;.cated 4n ‘the pjéa 783 somewha.t of & myster‘y. FARNSEL stated ‘that h.a has |
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FARNSEL advised that from about February, 1947, to
May, 1947, he and COX were roommates and were both in Germany assigned
to the Sixtnh Conmstabulary Squadron at Colburg. FARNSEL advised that the
last iime he s@&w COX was when he left the squadron in May, 1947, and at
that time COX remained with the squadron. FARNSEL advised that he was
not teoo closely associated with COX and believed that COX under usual
circumstances would develbp closer associates than FARNSEL.

S F;BNSEL advised that RICHAKD GRONNLR had been a very
close friend of COX and might possibly have information regarding his
present whereabonts. FARNSEL stated, however, that he did not know the
address of GRONNER but knew that he claimed he came from a suburb of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Several suburbs of Philadelphia were mentioned
to FARNSE&? but he was unable to recall which suburb is GRONNER's home town.

o FARNSEL advised that should any information come to him
regardmg the wnereabout.s of COX, he will. imnedlately notify the Detroit
Division. / .

Ina.smuch as this Bureau possesses a bett.er photograph
of COX than FAm\leI. pgsaesses, no photograph of COX was requested from

FAB-MSLJJ.
» ’ At Exfp,sill.a.nt:i.J ichigan:

: The occupant of 61k Roosevelt Boulevard, Ypsilanti,
advised tnat WARHEN L. UAYIOR, a college student, is presently spending
the sumer at Guthrie Center, Iowa. She advised that this is the. forwarding
address left by kr. TAYLOR and that no further infafmation is necessary.
She stated that he is a Captain in the United States Army.

- RFEHAUD UPCH COMFLETION TO THs OFFICE- OF ORIGIN -
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ADNINISTRATIVE PAGE

Investigation at Adrian, Michiga and Jaspér,
Michigan, was conducted by SA MARCUS E. SHARPE on June 5 and 12, 1950.

REFERSNCE : Report of G/ GERALD J. FLINN, New York, May 26, 1950.
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This OMAHA DIVISION

é;(}uthm.e Center, Iowa:

” Will interview Captain WARREN L. T.&ILDR, formerly of
61l Roosevel: 'Aulsvard, Ypsilanti, kichigan, who was descriied by th.ONNER
as having . sarvad ¥n the Sixlh Constabulary Unit and ‘bo ‘have been well .
acquainted’ m.'bh CcoX.

-~ REFERRED UPON COLPLECLION TO THE OFYFICH OF GRIGIN -
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ' NEW YORK B SF eeno. T79-173

Form No. 1

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN

SAN FRANCISCO | /17750

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE'BY

6/1,3037/6,12/50 | EDWARD A. PIEVACK afh

TITLE (S;’ - . o : CHARACTER OF CASE
RICHARD COLVIN COX, Cadet : '
Us. S¢ Military Academy : o MISSING PERSON

,  West Point, New York

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: | | Eureka, Calif., disclaims
any knowledge of Cadet RICHARD COLVIN COX. GASPAR states N
one | | formerly attached to Troop E, 27th & 28th
Constabulary, Schweinfurt, Germany, was overseas during
pertinent period and resembled description oi‘ individual
known as I_:lLeads set out.

\93:)

= RUC - N
T

DETATLS: AT EUREKA, CALIFORNIA

b | | residing atl |stated
that RICHARD Cy COX was not known to him and that the photograph of COX as shown
Ignih_el I‘Iyer issued by the C.I.D, did not resemble anyone he knew overseas.

stated that he had embarked for overseas on March 15, 1945, from a
Replacement Depot in the United States and arrived at LeHavre whence he proceeded, .

to Hagenau and then to Heidenheim where he was attached to the 12th Armored BIC

Division. After serving some time with this Division, [ ladvised that he
was transferred to the M. P.'s at Steinheim. During 1946 and 1947, ﬂ
stated, he was transferred to the 27th Constabulary at Schweinfurt, Germany,

and attached to D Troop. He stated that later the 27th Constabulary was changed
to the 28th Constabulary. He advised that he stayed at Kénigshoffen and served
as an interpreter and manager of the Army Club located here. He was subsequently
returned to the United States and received his discharge on December 19, 1948,

According ’oo: during his last 18 months in Germany, many
replacements had been coming in, and COX may have been among these replacements.
He advised that COX possibly would not have had occasion to come into the club

h as it was a "first three grades" club and COX would not have had the .
ﬂcont;},nued tha} the persomnel clerk for D Troop, whose name he was unablg to
recall, could possibly furnish some information regarding COK, and likewise of

1
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‘ N
Serg@ant WILLIAM F. MITCHELL former Personnel Sergeant of the 27th and 28th 'b§C
Constabula D Troop, who is now serving at Fort Bliss, Texas, Headquarters Troop,
TASBAN. stated that he was residing in Eureka, Callfornla, during the

pertinenﬁ period and that the only time he had been in New York in the past
few years was when he.had been discharged from the Army in 1948, and recalled
- that he stayed for'tWO'days at the Henry Hudson Hotel‘there.

o] in-EE:fffgrvor to ascertain whether he knew anyone answering this

The descrlptlon of the person known as[:::::::]was furnished

description. advised that a | | who was a Staff Sergeant,  beé
Troop E, 27th and 28th Constabulary, had married a German girl by the name of b7C
~LUDIA STEINBECK, and he closely resemded the description of He stated

that he was unable to recall from what State[::::::%h

ad ¢ believed it
was from somewhere in tne East. He further believed tiff::?fﬁwas discharged
sometime in 1948 or 1949. [ | explained.that or any other individual
in Troop E could ‘possibly known COX in. that Troop E was housed in the adjacent
barracks to Troop D, and these barracks were arranged in alphabetlcal order
starting from Troop A through Treop E, etc.

.. the statement made by COX that

-1

© With referean:ff:f%e mutilation of bodies, [ |stated that

had bragged to him about mutilating bodies

. of German soldiers and hanging their fraulein possibly referred to 1ncidents
' that happened at the border where mutilated bodies. of Germans and that of a girl
had been found, and that it was a:common topic of dlscuss1on among the troops.

I:Ii‘urmshed the follomng descr1 ~tion of

] | -

Age s - About,. 25 - -

 Weight . 170-180 1bs.

Height . ‘ 5t 10" :

Hair v T Blond; short; rather curly

Complexion L i Fair

Build : , - Well built; athletic type

Marital“Status _ Marrled.

The follow1ng descrlptlon of GASPA?‘was taken from obserVatlon
and 1nterrogablon~ ; - . be

o o k - < oo biC
 Name e ] ] SR

Age S ;7‘h“'29| [Fairhaven, Mass.)

Height ~ : 5t 55" G

Weight ° 180

Eyes : o Brown

Complexion , . Dark

Build o Heavy

Hair ' Black

Marital Status ~ Married

—-— REJLRRED UPON COMPLETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN ~— -2
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ST,1OUIS OFFICE

AT 8T, LOUIS, JviISSQURI

Will attempt to secure a list of mnlisted personnel attached
to Troope E, 27th & 28th Constabulary, and therefrom obtain any information
available to ascertain the whereabouts of | | who was with the
Troop during 1947 and possibly 1948. i

EL PASO OFFICE

AT FQRT BLISS, TEXAS

Will locate and interview Sergeant WILLIAM F. MITCHELL,
Headquarters Troop, TASBAN, regarding his knowledge of Cadet COX and any
information he might possess relative to. CQX' acquaintances while serving
with Troop D, 27th & 28th Constabulary, at Shweinfurt, Germany.

REFERENCE: Report of SA GERALD J. FLYNN dated 5/25/50 at New York.
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Form No, 1

THIs case orIGINATED AT  NEW YORK FiLENo.  T79-36
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 8-16~50 | 8-7,8-50 ROBERT J. AHSENS wll
TITLE .

CHARACTER OF CASE

P RICHARD COLVIN ‘COX, Cadet, U, S, Military Academy | MISSING PERSON
West Point, New York

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Records DPRB, AGO, SIMO, reflect file of beé
[ | forwarded b7c
to Personnel Information Branch, AGO,
Washington, D, C,

- RUC -

DETAILS: Miscellaneous Records Branch, Demobilized Personnel Records Branch,
Adjutant General's Office, St, Louis, Missouri, made available
rosters of Troop "E" 27th and 28th Constabulary which reflected that

there was one Staff Sergeant | Army Serial Number

assigned to that unit, This was the only name similar to that mentIoned in the
report of Special Agent EDWARD A. PLEVACK dated July 17, 1950 at San Francisco.

These records indicated that [ | enlisted November 27, 1945 in Germany and

was one of the last individuals transferred to Troop "B" of the same unit when
Troop "E" was demobilized.

Post War Unit, Demobilized Personnel Records Branch, Adjutant
Ceneral's Office, St, Iouis,l_ms_sg_\mi_._a.dfised that the file ofl_J:l b6
Army Serial Number had been transferred to the Personnel b7cC
Information Branch, Adjutant General's Office, Washington, D. C. in August,
1949 and had not been returned.
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WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

At Washingten, D. C.
Will ontact the Personnel Information Branch, Adjutant General's
Iﬂﬂiﬂdﬁﬂﬂl&ﬁ, D, C., to obtain the file ‘of Staff Sergeant
J Arny Serial Number| Jand_review
it to obtain imformation concerning the whersabouts of | |
who was with’t.hé froop "B', 27th Constabulary -in 1947,

¢ \

ENCLOSURE TO WASHINGTON FIEIDg One copy .of the report of
SA EDWAED A. ME dated July 17, 1950 at San
Francis¢o, California, is being forwarded to the
Washington Field office for its informatien.

REFERENCE: Report of SA EDWARD A. PLEVACK dated -July 17, 1950 at
San Franciscoe.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK ' CV Fewno. 79-25
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PEIRIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
MADE bo
CLEVELAND 8/17/50 | 8/1/50 | 40 o
TITLE (2:3 CHARACTER OF CASE
RICHARD COLVIN COX, Cadet
U. S. Military Academy MISSING PERSON
West Point, New York
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 4 ;r"" P /

Mother, Mrs. R. F. COX, Mansfield, O.,
advises her son purchased life insurance
policy while in military service from
the Pioneer Insurance Company, El Paso,
Texas, naming her as beneficiary. Mother
gstates no word received concerning RICHARD
~COX and states does not believe hig absence
volun’oary but if so he might use name of
HENRYWCOLVIN.

£

- RUC -~

DETAILS: At Mansfield, Ohio

Mrs. Re Fo COX, Cook Road, advised she is

aware that her son purchased a small life !

insurance policy from the Pioneer Insurance b
Company of kl Paso, Texas, sometime while |

he was in military service, in which he

named her as beneficiary. Mrs. COX advised

she is maintaining premium payments on this B
policy during his absence.

- PRl

Mrs. COX stated that she has received no '
information concerning the whereabouts of

APPROVED AND $FECIAL AGENT :
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CV. F. O,
79~25

her son since his disappearance. She reiterated the belief that his
absence is not voluntary but stated that if it should be he might use
the name of HENRY COLVIN. She said that she has never known him to
use this name but that the surname of HENRY was jokingly given him by
some of his associates. She stated that he may have used her maiden
name and his middle name of COLVIN to avoid detection.

Mrs., COX again advised that she will immediately

contact this office should she receive any information concerning her
son's whereabouts,

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TC THE OFFICK OF ORIGIN -




CV. F. O.
7925

REFERENCLs Re 0713 of SA GERALD J. FLYNN, New York,
5/26/50.




—_

* °.  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION /e /

-
’

¢
?‘?—ll;?ggalomclm-rzn AT NEW YCRE NH FILE No. 7915 FGM

REPORT MADE AT ! DA'I:AWEEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY bé
NEW HAVEN, CONK, 8/10/50 | 7/5,23/50 [ b7C
TITLE ‘ CHARACTER OF CASE

RICHARD C, COX, CADET, U.S. HILITARY ACADEMY,

West Point, New York MISSING PERSON
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: DONALD R. FULLER and LUTHRR BARRETT

contacted at 33 Main St., Essex, Both
advised that they now believe %or%af.
MARTIN is not identical with

That person identical was transferred

to Motorcycle M.2, duty at Schweinfurt
Air Base, Picture of MARTIN not located.

DETATLS: AT ESSEX, CONNECTICUT

LUTHER BARRETT was located at 33 Main St,., after returning
from vacation, in company of DONALD R. FULLER.

Both FULLER and BARRETT advised that they do not now be
believe MARTIN is identical with the md:widue.l they though’c. ‘b 7¢ ¢

would be[ ] e e
They believe t:ﬂlindivmual who most closely fits the

description of is the person who was transferred with ijp
one EUGENE ELLIS to Motorcycle M,P, duty at the Schweinfurt o
Air Base, The transfer was into the Air Force from ground
troops and asked for by these two individuals. Neither

BARRETT nor FULLER had any further information.

BARRETT was unable to locate any 'pic‘bure of MARTIN; but will
advise this office if he does,
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79-15 _ ADMINISTRATIVE SHEET

Reference is made to report of SA dated 8/10/50,
at New Haven, Conn,, "RICHARD C, COX, CADET, U,S.MILITARY ACADEMY, West
Point, New York ~ MISSING PERSON".

REFERENCE: Report of SA| |dated 5/17/50 at Boston,
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EL PASO, THXAS 8/24/50 7/27,283;8/16/50 LEVAN L. STAFFORD JRe g
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
RICHARD COLVIN COX, Cadet ‘
Ues S, Military Academy o MISSING PERSON ,
West Point, New York &x:\~““—‘_”"y
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Captain | |
D, Battery, 7lst AAA Gun ,
Battalion, Ft, Bliss, Texas, 1
vaguely recalls COX and states b7C
could identify him, but had no
knowledge of COX'!'S personal habits
and could furnish no pertinent
information regarding him, Post
Locator, Ft. Bliss, advised that
there is no record of a Sergeant
WILLIAM ¥, MITCHELL ever having
been assigned to Ft, Bliss, Texas,
~-RUC ~
-DETAILS: At Ft. Bliss, Texas
Captain | | :E f?c
0-12851/2, Commander of D Battery, B
7lst AAA Gun Battalion, advised that
he was the Commanding Officer of
Headquarters Troop of the 27th
Constabulary Unit in 1947 and 1948
-with assigmment at Schweinfurt,
Germany. He stated that he was in
command of the above unit at the o
time that COX and a companion de- .
parted from the 27th Constabulary
Unit in order to attend a iiest
/7 Point Preparatory School,
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[::::::::]further advised that he believes he could identify COX
but that he never had any knowledge of COX!S personal habits and

only vaguely remembers him., In closing heé stated that he could

recall nothing which might be pertinent to this investigation,

Sergeant H. W. RATHJEN of the 48th CID Detachment at Ft. Bliss
advised that a search of personnel records located in the office
of the Post Locator at Ft, Bliss failed to reflect any record

whatsoever of a Sergeant WILLIAM F. MITCHELL having been assigned
to Ft. Bliss.

~ REFZRRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN ~
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

For i mation of the;waghingigg_iﬁeld Office | |
ASN| residing at Eureka, California, advised
that Sergeant WILLIAM F, MITCHELL, former Personnel Sergeant of the
27th and 28th Constabulary D Troop, is presently serving at Ft.
Bliss, Texas, Headquarters Troop Tasban, and that he might be able
to furnish information regarding COX. This information was reported
in the report of SA EDWARD A. PLEVACK at San Francisco dated July 17,
1950, Investigation at Ft. Bliss failed to disclose any organiza~
tional unit which might come under the heading of Tasban,

5 &
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LEADS

The Washington Field Office

At Washington, D. C.

Will search the records of the Department of Army, Adjutant

Generalls Office, in an attempt to determine the present location

of Sergeant WILLIAM F, MITCHELL who reportedly was serving with.

the Headquarters Troop Tasban at Ft. Bliss, Texas, who was the

former Personnel Sergeant of the 27th and 28th Constabulary D Troop.
Will then set out a lead to have MITCHELL interviewed regarding his
knowledge of RICHARD COLVIN COX during their assignment at Schweinfurt,
Germany.

REFERENCE

Report of SA GERALD J. FLYNN at New York dated May 26, 1950, and
report of SA EDWARD A. PLEVACK at San Francisco dated July 17, 1950,
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w(fﬂic‘e MEWOVgﬂd%m UNITED STATELS GOVERNMENT

to : Director, FBI - DATErpyeust 28,1950

i .
4 M -
e % . SAC, New York

SUBJECT:  RICHARD CALVIN @6’3: CADET ‘ ,
U.S.M.A. WEST POINT, NEW YORK s /
MISSING PERSON / ;

Rerpt of SA GERALD J. FLYNN, N.Y. 5/26/50;

_ Attached is a partial 1ist of names of the enlisted parsonnel attached to
Troop D, 27th Constabulary Squadron, July, 1947 through September, 1947, and Troop
D, 28th Constabulary Squadron, September, 1947 through December, 1947 which represeit
the pertinent periods durlng Whlch Cadet COX was assigned to these outfits,

This list, compiled by personnel of the Mlscallaneous Records and De-
moblllzed Personnel Records Sectlons, RACAG has been cla551fled geographlcally
according to states. ‘ o

Tt is ‘requested that all offices raview this 1ist‘and conduct interviews
of the members of the above outfits in their territory. If investigation reflects
that any member of these outfits has moved to another fleld lelSlGn it is re=
quested that a load ‘be forwarded to that 0ff1061 ' e

The purpose of these 1nterviews w1ll be to aseertaln whether any of COX!'S
former assocxates in Germany had heard from him since his disappearance on
January 14, 1950 or. ‘have in their possession, any information which might explain

his sudden disappsarance. Emphasis should be placed on an attempt to identify
mentioned in referenced report.
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ec-All Continental Officas
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Latter to Director
NY 79-108

For your information investigation to date has failed to locate COX or
to produce- any logical explanation for his disappearance.

ALABAMA
 ELLIS, EUGENE 14208480
R.R, #, Elba, Alabama

PRIVETT, LEONARD L. 34 105 561
Gen, Del,, Stevenson, Alebama .

TIDMORE, HERMAN O. 14 223 378
R.R, #1. - Trafford -

WALTERS, ROBERT M,  44-105~385
34 So, Circle Street, Chickasaw

ARK AN SAS

BAKER, VIRGIL E.. 38353453
Alicia, Arkensas '

JENKINS, CHARLES E. 38725882
Parkin, Arkansas

POTTS, PAUL C. 18 291 550
R.R, #1, Box 159
Wilson ’
ROSS, CLEO C.

Box 61 Walnut Ridge

CALIFORNIA

BOKOVICH, WESLEY V. 39685273
(3/7/47) 473 S. Hissing Streat
Porterville, California

CLARK, HOMER E, 19 215 489
325 Dana Street,
Montain View, California
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Letter to Director
NY 79-108

DAVIS, JEROME L. 19258717
848 42nd Avenue
San Francisco, California

De LEON, MIGUEL E. 39149650
124 Newmen Street,
San Francisco, California

Eurcka, California

MeCOLLUM, JEWEL F. 28101566
Hdq. and HAq, South 3076 A.B.G.P.
Muroc, California ' '

MARKS, RAYMOND 19042147
541 Foam Street
Monterey, California

TORRES, SOLOMAN G, . 17 091 651
RJ.R. #1 Box 67, La Jara

TORRES, PETER F. 19257702
729 South "C" Street, Madera

UNDERWOOD, SIINEY E. 39752682
Gen, Del, Perris, California

WALTZ, JOHN E. 19 216 875
R.R. #3, Box 551, Visalia

COLORADO

SMITH, WILLIAM R. 37 717 859
R.R. #,, Box 209, Fort Collins

VIGIL, PHILLIP B. 17092732
Gen. Del, Fort Lupton

CONNECTICUT
BARRETT, LUTHER S. 31500380

Box 131 Chalker Beach Road,
Saybrook, Connecticut

3
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COPPELLONE, NOE G. JR. 31477464
79 Spring Street
New Haven, Connecticut

GRECT, WILLTAM J. 11103810
905 Blue Hills Ave, Bloomfisld, Connecticut

McCAUIEY, ROBERT H., 12254280
c¢/o DESHARNATS |

31 Charter Oak Place
Hartford, Connecticut

MORRIS, ROBERT S. 31500376
Reynolds Bridge
Thomaston, Connecticut

FLORIDA
HALL, CHARLES W. 14244048
103 E. 26th Avenus,
Tampa, Fdorida
RICHARDSON, LLBYD G. 44 108 418
Gen, Del, Bushnell
WEAVER, DORMAN L. 14 086 411
Gene. Dgl, Palatka
GEORGIA

GRAVITT, LEONARD ¥. 14143803
206 Piedmont Street
Calhoyn, Georgia

JOHNSON, NEAL 14 143 579
517 Second Avenue, Tatuall-Hornes,
Savannah, Gecrgia

MARCUM, JOHN 35650079

Veterans Administration Hospital, Augusta, Georgia
(Home Address: Box 409, Mt. Gay, West Virginia)

Ly
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IDARO

~ ILLINOTIS

MESSEY CECIL W. 44 132 299
Box 326 Grantville, Georgia

SINDERS, JAMES B, 44 130 660
R.R, #1, Athena

SECKINGER, WILLIAM C, 14 143 578
R,R. #1, Guyton, Georgia

WILSON, JETTY D. 14 227 993
R.R, #1, Americus

AMES, DARREL 19 280 537
328 W, 3rd North St, Anthony, Idaho

CADY, RICHARD A, 19 144 620
R.R. #2, Kooskia, Idaho

DWIGANS, RONAID D. 19 280 863
Terreton, Idaho

MILLIKIN, SHIRIEY M. 39 926 296
Box 185, Hollester, Idaho

BROYN, CARL R. 46045569
4384A No. 8th St, E. St. Louis, I1l,

BRUNNER, ROBERT W, 16229239
c/o Merine Huegelet 817 M. Roscoe Ave,
Chicagok T11.

GOLLIN, JACK D. 16206913
Box 206, St. Eimo, Illinois

HULFACHER, DAVID W, 6658153
Bone Gap, Illinois

HAY, RICHARD C. 16205279
5714 S. Blackstone,
Chicago, Illinois
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INDIANA

I0WA

LINDSEY, JAMES F. 16121772
222 St, Blair,
East St. Louis, Illinois

McALLISTER, HARRY A, 16241888
3308 N. Congress Street
Chicago, Illinois

McCARRON, NEIL V. 2610998
Brinker - Otis Road
Barrington, Illinois

MAY, ALFRED M. 46042427
2726 W, Thomas Street
Chicago, Illinois

SEISEIMEYER, HOWARD W. 16239562
7337 South Michigan Avenue, Chicago

BENNETT, LESTER E. 35909540
R.R. #1, Bloomington, Indiana

HAMTLTON, HOMER JR. 45037981
R.R, #1, Mentone, Indians

HUNTER, ALLEN 15209426
R.R, #1, Warsaw, Indiana

NICHOLS, ARCHIE WILLARD 15252580
R.R, #1, Rolling Prarie, Indiana

WILLIAMS, CARL E., 15205761
335 Henson Avenue, Indianapolis

CAMPBELL, ROY R. 37770091
R.R. #2, Orient; Iowa

GEEN, DERYL G. 37746563
Box 299, Shenandoah, Iowa
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NY 79-108

~

HENRAHAU, WITLIAM F. R. 37646130
1640 W, 15th St, Davenport, Iowa

LOGSDON, JESSE M. 37759475
Gon, Del, Van Wert, Iowa

KANSAS

AVDERSON, CHARLES T. 17 137 855
1028 E, 16th Street, Pittsburgy; Kansas

BARNETT, WILLIAM D. 37219177
404 S, Elm St, Pittsburg, Kansas

REICHLE, FRED D. 37 155 574
Riley, Kenaas

RIPPER, RONALD K. 37 533 206
Box 727 Canton

KENTUCKY

COY, EARL T, 45044417
Roston, Kentucky

MATTHEWS, CHARLES L, 45 015 486
RR #2 Cammer, Kentucky

PARISH, LUTHER C. 45 011 159
¢fo P.M,, Meniton, Kentucky

TIREY, HARVE E. 15-055-888
Beattyville

LOUISTANA
BOWSHIER, GARLAND L. 20 510 656
as of 10/10/45, 3704 Dapnsel Street

New Orleans, Louisiana

COLEMAN, JAS., R, 18230931
RR #3, Winsboro, Louisiana
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GASPARD, AUSTIN J. 18318033
1309 Rapides Avenue,
Alexandria, Louisiana

RODRIGUEZ, HOLDEN J. 18 300 593
RR #1, Box 41, White Castle

MAINE -

DYER, ROBERT I. 20147215

230 N, Main Street, :

0ld Town, Maino

 FOLSOM, RALAIGHT L. 11 160 734

16 Bradeen Street

Springvale, Maine

St. LAURENT, LAURENT R. 11 076 257

460 Lisbon Street, Lewiston
MARYLAND

HOLSING, ALLEN T. 33956856

8136 Liberty Road, Baltimore, Maryland

SLIDER, RUSSELL F. 43 025 325

RR #4, Cumberland

VANCE, CHESTER H, 33 990 338

RR #1, Box 46, Flintstone

MASSACHUSETTS

ARPANO, ALFREDO 12 247 901
64 Muddle Street, Leominster, Massachusetts

BAILEY WALLACE L. 11 109 883
Box 43, Norfolk, Massachusetts

CONNOLLY, ROBERT W. ' 11160355
28A Story Street, Boston, Massachusetts

-8~




Letter to
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MICHIGAN

Director

CONVERY, EDW, F. 11 160408
307 Park Strest, Medford, Mass.

DEVLIN, JAMES J. 11161 084
26 Bromley Park, Jamaica Plain, Mass.

FILKINS, PENNSELAEN D. 11 110 075
167 Askvelot Street, Dalton, Mass,

FULLER, DONALD R. 11 151 145
10 Sunrise Terrace, Agawam, Mass.

GARGANTA, HORACE 11 144679
79 North Street, New Bedford, Mass.

LETOURNEAN, ROBERT J, 11 146 021
35 Fox Street, Worchester, lass,

LUTHMAN, RICHARD 11 109 114
20 Ames Street, Worchester, Mass,

PIRZE, HERBERT J. JR. 11-019-891
24 Cherry Straet, Pittsfield

PRATT, LEO A. 31 140 394
212 Worcestar Straet, New Bedford

SABEN, PAUL W, 11 163 635
207 Highland Street, Teunton

STETSON, MAYNARD E. 11 161 091
471 No. Central St E,., Bridgewater

BRANDT, NONWELL C, 36 419 398
1211 N, 18th Street, Escansba, Mich,

CONKLIN, JOHV W. 44060714
RR #1, Rhodes, Mich,

FISHER, JUDBQN, JR. 16012539
RR #4, Wt, Pleasant, Mich,




Letter to
NY 79-.08

MINNESOT A

Direcctor

GROW, EVEREIT L. 16
Gen, Del, Montague, Michigen

HURRELL, WILLIAM M., 16201810
Box 118, Waylend, Mich.

JONES, ROBERT D. 46-62566
121 Miller Street, Wyandotte, Mich.

KINNAMON, JESSE J. 16222177
3169 Arlene Street, Flint, Michigan

KOUPP, HORMAN C. 16212667
65 Sutton St, S,W,, Grend Rapids, Michigan

VMITCHELL, FRANCIS D. 16178487
1272 Ada Avenue, Huskegon, ;ch,

MORRISON, HAROLD 36519870
434 W, Aleranclreine Street, Detroit, Mich,

POOL, MILTON H. 36472182
5171 Waters Road RR #4, Amn Arbor

SZAJNA, PETER P, 36104057
6211 Centon Street, Detroit

TAYLOR, WARREN J.. 16214793
137 Oak Street, Hillsdale

PIRC, FRED A. 37019891

Box 394 Gilbert

WOLLACK 37784604
RR #1, Rice

MISSISSIPPI

DOREN, HAREL D. 14185753
RR #1, Randolph, Miss,

. -10-




Latter to
NY 79-108

MISSOURT

MONTANA

NEBRASKA

Director

JONES, WALTER R. 34139565
Tillatowa, Miss,

JOHNSMN, GLEN D. 37084015
310 Anthony, Fredericktown, Mo

MYERS, ARTHUR M. 17194068
Coldwater, Missouri

SPARKS, WALTER E. 17137717
1118 So. 12th St, St. Joseph, Missouri

TURNER, DONALD D, 19236912
Frazer

MEYERS, WILLIAM N, 17165269
381% Baldwin Ave, Lincoln, Nebraska

NEW HAMPSHIRE

DESCHENES, GILBERT J. 11 150 595
Box 198 Ashton Avenue, Greenville, N.H,

NEW JERSEY

ANTON, STANLIEY Jo 12275977
2017 New York Avenue, Union City, N.J.

BOWMAN, BUDDY D, 13258860
146 Norfolk Streest, Newark, N.J.

CAMPBELL, WILLIAM P, 42158466

311 Dorn Avenue, Bound Brook, N.J.

CORDINE, WILLIAY J, 12277475 :
177 Montclair Avenue, Montclair, N,J.

~]1-~
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FLITCRAFT, CECIL T. 42192738

HOLUB, JOHN 12271783
275 Second Strest, Elizebeth, N.J.

HURLEY, WILLIAM J. 13212037
16 Willis Avenue, Merchantville, N.J.

LANG, FRENK J., 12273195
119 N. Florida Ave, Atlantic City, N.J.

RIDGWAY, ANDREW D. JR. 12277416
321 French Street, Atlantic City, N.J.

ROSENMAER, WALTER H., 12 265 752
RR #1, Blairstown, N.J

SMITH, JOSEFH 12 278 202
99 Springdale fvenue, Neptune

ZEPKA, JULIAN T. 12 275 948
389 Madison St, Passaic,N.J.

NEW MEXICO

CLARK, LAWRY N. 18251845
507 S, Adams St, Tucumcery, N, Mex.

VIA, ARTURO J. 18141653
Box 107 Santa Rosa

ZAMORA, GTLLERMO 18251511
Box 365, Vaughn

NEW YORK

APPEL, AARON 12, 264,474
415 Sutter Ave, Bklyn, N.Y.

BECKWIZH, JOHN 32477099
RR #1, Oxford, N.Y.

BELLERA, JOSEPH 12263666 and 12324070
2598 Pitkin Avenue, Bklyn, NY
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Ietter to Director,
Ny 79-108

COOK, HUBERT J. 12116262
Box 37, Hogansburg, New York

CULLUM, HARRY P. 12265850
Oakview Highway, East Hampton, Long Island, New York

FRARNE, JAMES R. 12265877
14 Daisy Lane, Levittown, Hicksville, Long Island, New York

GARCIA, CREIGHTON E. 12249312 ‘
497 Main Street, N, Tonawanda, New York

GARINER, ROLAND L, 12105200
RR #1, Morrisville, New York

JACOBS, ALFRED C. 121048865
20 First Street; Albany, New York

LESPERMNCE, EBWARD G. 42084609
Lewisy New York

RUSSELL, WILLIAM R, 12265585
6 Maple Street, fnsonia

VALERIO, JOSEPH R. 12264090
1215 Grand Concoursa, Bronz, New York

WILLIAMS, HAROED D. 12151238
31-49 33rd Strest, Astoria

NORTH CAROLINA

DIXQN, JESSE L. 14246206
017 Pearl Street, Durham, North Carolina

HOOPER, OLEY E. 34300155
AVOH, N\Cb

NEWMAN, WILLIAM M. 34052891
1211 Water Street, Greensboro, N.C,

RATHBURN, JESSE D. 34898388
Hamrick, ‘NuCo

TRIPLETT, WILLIAM C., 14214765
Hudzen
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Letter to
NY 79-108

Director

NORTH DAKOTA

OHIO

GUEZYETTE, ALDO L. 17215760
Box 74,.Cleveland, N.D.

HIND BOY, JAMES M. 37296508
Promise, North Dakota

RYAN, PATRICK L, - 17215666
1912 First Avenue, N. Grand Forks

ADKINS, GARLAND E. 15202505
1701 Cornet Avenue, Hamilton, Ohio

FENNICUM, FLOYD F. 45026826
332 W, Main Street, Barmesville, Ohio

FOX, WILBUR A, 35668306
7114 Forest Road, Cincinnati, Ohio

HARRIS, JENNINGS JR, 35601447
1129 Wiley Avenue, Akron, Ohio

HARWOOD, WILLIAM F. - 15247370
1654 Robinson Avenue, Portsmouth, Ohio

KISH, STEVE 35853670
214 Raymer Blvd, Toledo, Ohio

HOIBERG, EDWARD 45023965
5989 Smith Rd, RR #1, Berea, Ohio

LANDIS, FRANCIS L. 15249115

RR #3, London, Ohio

LE BAIL, STANLEY R. 15213452
Richmond Road, Painesville, Ohio

LUCLS, JAMES G. 45025441
1104 Clark Street, Toledo, Ohio

McKENZIE, JAMES A. 15212702
839 Junior Avenue, Akron, Chio

Uy
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ONEIL, ROBERT B. 44135272
PMB 29571C, Chillicotte, Ohio

PAYNE, HOBERT 45008444
RR #4, Circleville

RASK, CHESTER L. 35284704
82 Erskin Avenue, Youngstown

SCH#AB, ALLEN R. 15202213
5542 Leunas Drive, Mt, Airy, Cincinnatii

TOLAND, LEROY 35659721
RR #2, Portsmouth

ZUCCONE, DOMINIC P, JR. 15357616
175 Myrtle Avenue, Youngstown

OKLAHOMA

EMBREY, ORAL W. 18173743
2608 "A" Street, Lawbton, Oklahoma

FORRESTER, ARTHUR L. - 18153686
41 N, Columbia, Tulsa, Okla.

McBRIDE, BOYD A, 38576042
816 Independence Street, Muskoges, Okla.

PEMBERTON, IHE B. 18162979
Gen, Del, Eufala

PENNSYLVANIA

ATCHISON, THOMAS F. 13247176
P,0. Westland, Pa,

BALDEGOWSKI, FRANCIS J. 43041994
Box 207 RR #1, McDonald, Pa.

CHAFIN, DONALD G. 15247343
1012 Hayes Avenue, Hamilton, Ohio

~15m
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DICK, HAROID 13206667

16 8, Lincoln St., Wilkes Barre, Pa.

DITKO, STEPHEN J. 13212777
1327 Temessee Avenue, Jolmstown, Pa,

FISCHER, CLAIR W, 33771337
646 Manor Street, Columbia, Pa.

GRAUER, ROBERT H. 13250578
432 W. Queen Lane, Philadelphia, Pa.

HUTZ, ANDREW 43032787
Box 486): Richeyville, Pa,

MACKLEN, DONALD M, 1325884%
2518 Homehurst Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pa.

MAJCHER, JOHN J. 32469550

3437 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, Pa,
O'HARA, JAMES S. 13247700
1833 Funston Street, Pittsburgh, Pa.

PACIOLLA, JOHN J. 13223564
3531 N, bth Strest, Philadelphia, Pa.

PAUL, WALTER W, 33-894-386
1140 7th Street, New Kensington

RICCARDT, MERRILL 13214888
3731 Weir Street, Pittsburgh, Pa,

ROGERS, FRANCIS E.  33700-128
_ 6-900-338
2810 Straka St, Pittsburgh, Pa,

ROSSI, THOMAS J. 33-828-353

40N, Maple Street, Mt, Carmel

VENEZIA, CHARLES P. 13 252 698
319 E, Marshall St, Morristown

16~
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WAY, LLOYD A,  33917-274
RR #3, Erie

WEAVER, WILLIAM B. 33 437 200
108 S. West St, Caudertsport

WELLER, NORTBN 13249315
4768 Whitaker fve, Philadelphia

"WISE, AIBERT C. 13258118
457 Belonda St, Pittsburgh

RHODE ISLAND

CING-MARS, CONRAD G, 6143309
12 Magnolai St, Pawtucket, R,I.

KELLY, JAMES N, 11160453
221 Linwood Avenue, Providence, R.I.

RAINONE, RALPH 31449177
145 Spruce St, Providence

SOUTH CAROLINA

BISHOP, WILLIAM E. 14126979
100 Furman Road
Greanville, S.C.

BOURNE, JOHN L. 44095922
RR #1, Gresham, S.C.

HOLDEN, ARVILLE C., 14126970
Box 225, Greenville, S.C,

SOUTH DAKOTA

WILLIAMS, PAUL A, 20949076
578 Lth Street, S.W., Huron

TENNESSEE

ADAMS, MACK 35957196
RR #3, Sweetwater, Tennsssae
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- Letter to Director
NY 79-108

TEXAS

UTAH

VERN ONT

FORT, CURTIS E, 14155402
2812 La Rose Rd, Memphis, Tenn,

FROST, EDWARD Gs 34288637
RR #4, Dogerville, Tenn,

SETTLES, HODGE 34986480
RR #2, Speedwell

BRANCH, CARL N. 18305828
Box 133 Camden, Texas

LAWLER, JOWN J. 11151309
Co "C" 12th AIB, 2nd Armed Div,
Camp Hood, Texas

LAKSE, WALTER £, 38596663
c/o ¥rs, GUY TRUSSEL,
R.R.#2, Sulphur Springs, Texas

PORTA, MARVIN R. 38752469
4016 Erie Street, Houston

LETZ, ROBERT E. 19281409
Clearfield, Utah '

TUITLE, VERNARD J. 11142697
Box 127 Saxton River

VIRGINIA

ARBOGAST, ELZA D. 3353689
202 S, Fayette Street, Stamton, Va.

CARRIER, PAUL O. 14211274
316 Goodson St, Bristol, Va,

DAVIS, JAMES C. 13226449
2808 Hunington #vae, Newport News, Va,
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GILLIAM, BILLY R. 13230344
RR #1, Bov 448, Wise, Va.

HUTCERNS, JAMES R. 13229111
RR 5, Stuari. Vag

JOHNSON, ANDREW J. JR. 33663729
RR #1, Box 61, Shipman, Va, "

PRITCHARD, EARL G, 43005017
2210 Columbus Avenue, Portsmouth

TURNER, JESSE J. 7027786
RR 1, Charlottasville

ZEIGLER, BENJAMIN L. 13181861
232 Churchville Ave, Staunton

WASHINGT ON

BRANDENBURG, BILLY R. 19194345
Pateros, Washington

LABELLE, REYMOND F. 39189389
Box 3306 RR #3, Edmonds, Washington

¥eCOY, BILLY J, 19194225
Box 578, Grand View, Wasington

PARKER, JACKEE E, 19-144-743
1103 E. 32nd St, Spokane

WASHINGIQN, D.C.

FRAYEE, LYMIN M. JR. 13139468
405 12th St, S.E,, Washington, DiCi

WEST VIRGINIA

CLEVENGER, JOHN X, 45031773

DULANEY, CHARIES L. 45031466
Gen, Delivery, Pine Grove, West Virginia
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Letter to Director,
NY 79-108

HORVATH, DAVID 15241875
4125 Wazhington St, Weirton, West Virginia

SPARKG, FOWARD L. 45030678

Star kt,, Fremotom
WISCONSIN

CARLSON, GLEN T. 17215983
AR #24, Barron, Wisc,

REWOLINSKI, HARRY F. 36841564
1921 W, Grant Street, Milwaukee, Wisg,
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